AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, May 7, 2020 — 9:00 a.m.
Amador County Transportation Commission-117 Valley Thursday, May 7, 2020 - 9:00 A.M.

This meeting is compliant with the Governors Executive Order N-25-20 issued on March 4, 2020, and Executive Order N-
29-20 issued on March 17, 2020, allowing for deviation of teleconference rules required by the Brown Act. The purpose of
this is to provide the safest environment for staff and the public while allowing for public participation. The meeting will
be held by Zoom Conference and access is allowed via video or phone in only.

The public may participate by submitting written comments to felicia@actc-amador.org by 5:00pm the day before the meeting, or by
calling into the meeting. If participating by phone, please do not speak until recognized by the Chair, and only after the request for
public comments has been made.

https://zoom.us/ Meeting ID: 840 8746 8947
Password: 280954

Dial in Number:
+1 669 900 6833 US
Meeting |D: 840 8746 8947
Password: 280954

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to
participate in this meeting, please contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible
and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to
Government Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may
address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that
requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a
subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (ltems 1- 8): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, March 2020

Ridership Analysis, March 2020

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, March 2020
Vehicle Maintenance Report, March 2020

Performance Report, March 2020

Budget/Expenditure Report, March 2020

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

NGk wM =

2

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Items):

e None

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

9. Review and approve Preliminary FY 2020-21 Budget
10. Review of FY19/20 Special Events Stats
11. Claims

12. ADJOURNMENT




AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
March 5,2020 —-9:06 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Suiter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Keith Sweet

Richard Forster

Jon Colburn

Absent:
John Plasse

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary
Gregoria Ponce, Office Chief, Caltrans District 10

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
AGENDA:

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Director Forster and carried to
approve the Agenda,

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Plasse

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Director Colburn congratulated Director
Forster on the status of the election votes.

CONSENT AGENDA: Ms. Amarant asked for clarification regarding item # 8-2020
Committee Appointments, if they are to stay the same as the previous year. Directors agreed to
keep the appointments the same.,

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Sweet and carried to
approve the Consent Agenda.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Plasse, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Plasse

Amador Transit Minuies 1 . 03/05/20



AMADOR TRANSIT
draft

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: Vice Chairman Atlan asked the status of the replacement
of bus # 404 following the insurance settlement. Ms. Amarant replied the order for the bus was
placed through CalACT and should arrive in approximately four (4) months. The check from
the insurance company should be received by AT next week and placed in reserves.

REGULAR AGENDA:

Review and approve MOU between Amador Transit and the OES/Sheriff’s Department
for Emergency Services: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report. Chairman Oneto asked for
clarification on the bus sizes and totals and if the Sheriff’s Department is in contact with the
local schools regarding the use of their buses for emergency services. Ms. Amarant stated as
the new smaller buses are received, she will update the list in the MOU, and the communication
between agencies in regard to emergencies and evacuation routes is extremely united, with
consistent meetings held. ‘

Director Forster asked regarding page 1- # 5, if the emergency training for AT staff will create
overtime costs at the expense of AT, or if there is a reimbursement process from OES for the
staff training. Ms. Amarant responded she does not anticipate any costs associated with the
training however she will look into the possible reimbursement for emergency training,

Gary Reinoehl, resident of Amador County, suggested due fo the continuous change in buses
that would be edited in the MOU, it might serve the document better to incorporate an
attachment for the list of buses rather than change the MOU itself constantly. Ms. Amarant
replied that creating an addendum at the next update for the list of buses will serve the document
well.

Motion: It was moved by Director Sweet, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan and carried
to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Amador Transit and Amador County’s
Sheriff’s Office of Emergency Services.

Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent; Plasse

Claims: Director Forster asked if item # 60000- Capital Outlay in the amount of $10,147.00
was a placeholder. Ms. Amarant replied it is not. It was funds paid to KAS Landscape for weed
abatement and mulch/rock replacement at the Transit Center. Chairman Oneto asked if a
Request for Proposals (RFP) was circulated. Ms. Amarant answered yes, and KAS was the
lowest bid received.

Director Forster asked what the petty cash was used for in item # 53450- Facilities Maint/Repair
Parts, and item # 58450. Ms. Amarant responded item # 53450 was a cost for dump fees, and
item # 58450-CDL/DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks, was reimbursement for an employee’s renewal
of license.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Colburn and carried to
approve the claims list as discussed.

Amador ‘Transit Minutes 2 03/ 05/ 20



AMADOR TRANSIT

draft
Ayes: Oneto, Atlan, Sweet, Colburn, Forster
Noes: None
Absent: Plasse

Adjournment: At9:29 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, April 2, 2020
at 9:00 a.m, at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View
Way, Sutter Creek, California.

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 3 03/ 05/ 20



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
MARCH 2020
FY 19/20 Service Days
22
Sacramento 354
Upcountry 402
Plymouth 251
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 601
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 624
lone 219
Dial-A-Ride 948
Logisticare 44
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 3,443
AV. DAILY 157
ADULT 1,078
SENIOR 430
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 1,519
YOUTH 83
Non-Revenue-PCA 171
Non-Revenue - Child 28
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 90
Wheelchair 233
Bicycles 70
FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Manthly Pass 641
56 Day Passes Trips 92
$6 Day Passes Sold 22

Cash Fares $2,106.28

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS
Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 635
Pre-Paid Tix 51.25 -
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50 -

Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 78
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50 -
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 66
Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 1
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 1
Mileage
Revenue miles 21,068

Non-Revenue miles 1,446



_ 0Z1651 Ao eeg— BLBL Ad ——t—— BLILL AL e LLISL A m——p— _ k
NOF  AVIN  ddv ¥V 934 NV 093  AON 120 d43s  o9nv  Inr

f i } { f } f f } } } } m 000E
| %St-
- 00s€g
ﬁ 6T/8T Ad
7 wou 28ueyd %
- 000
m 0oy HOYYIN
m 00S#
- 0008 S
| b
- 00SS 3
| 3
ﬁ 0009 N
“ =
- 0059
|
| S
| 0002 S
| v
| .
- 00S.

020¢/6L0¢2 UVIA TVISId 0202 HOHUVIA

LISNVYL HOAVINY SISATVNY dIHSYH3AI™



1N3IAT

'dS

yva

VS

Nd Wv
VS Vs

Rt

.,.d.

]

L

L

3iNOI

59

L91

0Z0Z HOYVIN 2

JTLLNOHS

v €9 79 19 &%

Z0T coT 96
LTT ZeT

020Z HOYVYIN

goT 00T L6

HLNOWATd

<€

T-£

vz

AYLNNO2dN

o 4

e

noe

DuE

hoe

0os.

nos

aeL

aos

106

0007



Overall Ridership Progress of March

350

- QZ0z/18/E

0L0z/08/e
0Toz/6z/c
ozoz/ee/e

e QZOZ/LT/E

ozoz/az/s

- 020T/ST/¢E
- 0z0z/ve/s
< 070T/ET/E

- ozo/fee/e

- DEOZ/TE/E

| . 0z0z/z1/¢
- 070T/TT/€
;\%% ,,,,,, - - ozoz/ot/e
w00 | .
;Fg_m“mmmmmm R 0z0zZ/6/¢
070Z/8/€
. 0zoL/L/e
) — o S N (Y4111
r\l
g S U——— Y N TE
e e B SR e QCOZ/W/E
R e e OZOT/E/E
™~ .
N . - e RO/ TSE
< o] ] o] o <
T8} e} LN o LMy
o~ = (o] v

- 0Z0Z/0T/E

0Z0Z/61/¢

- 0DZ0Z/8Y/¢

0TOZ/LT/E

- 0T0Z/91/¢

0e02/ST/E -
QZ0T/YL/E

“f ozoz/et/e



%9¢€
S|Hnys

%01
OJuUdWeIIeS

%L
yinowAid

%Cl
Anunoadn

020¢ HOYVIN



AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
March 2020

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTH = 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC

April 2019| 118 258 128 271 775

May 2019 123 255 129 253 760

June 2019| 120 227 116 238 701

July 2019 130 251 142 272 795

August 2019 117 236 146 251 750
September 2019 114 232 148 258 752
October 2019 121 210 142 229 702
November 2019 80 153 103 166 502
December 2019 65 137 82 147 431
January 2020 75 180 102 218 575
February 2020 76 162 116 220 574
March 2020| 46 93 86 129 354

Average Pass/day

Month of MAR 2020 2.1 4.2 3.9 59 16.1

22

Service Days

1100
1050
1000
950
500
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350

306
JuL AUG SEP

==Y 16/17

ocT

NOV

an@e=[Y 17/18

DEC

JAN

FY 18/19

FEB MAR

=@==FY 19/20

APR

MAY

F/Y 2019-2020

JUN



K0S 000 0/G$ vLM/SL/G0Z pedis - g Anp §10Z- 20
L0488 WSwuBiy pue Uy L[S 1/S0T .m.m..__u v eL0Z- 80
0SS GOSOVOr # AUl SURH peoeides dwind pUE Yoe) BULea)S 6102 - 01
003 - . . ) 169 yluow ayy 103 eBeappy
HA 3NNIATH-NON
- refiuassed-¢
0o Jafuey prod 8661
LIO'WOL (seB) COLE WML
YES6F 15 VLA B/ [9BUM [33]S 193]S | SL0E-CL
SV6L9T¢  gBLAN/SZZ SANL O 8102 - ZL
25°9¢¢3 Lsem Jeo 0} 300} pue sAieneq g paoejday. 6i0z - 20
SUSSETS  40SUGS 1697 H9H Bune.op 9o SUCISSIWT §1/8PE # 9210aul dreday | 8Lz - 0L
A : : = o 1z Wuop sy Jof sBeapw
HA SNNTATH-NON
- IabBuassed-g
0ao PXY 0574 b1
08'ezL$ GIZL Ol #OD10AL| "9p03 SuBus Ummo:mm_u s,ulyey 0T0zZ - <0 oo 9zL'0z (seB) 204 ML
96°€86'15 0071518 Iojewia)e paoejdey . G102 - 80
00EVHLS  uswubie ‘S10304 JUOY PBWIN ‘S b "9LM/GLIGZZ SO 1 mum_nmm ) SE0Z -Q)
€795 UERJ00S) JO uojeS) | u_mn ulell pue ‘129 OV Jesouuay) ‘dusni Lmﬁmg umom_nmm.. B6L0Z- 10
eCiesy  gzizol # SINOAUL IOR0P mmm_m AMDPULA EEoo ¥s] peoejday - . 6L0E - 90.
oo g5t LIUOW au3 sof abeay
— HA INNIATH-NON
o 1eBusssed-g
0o UBQINGRS ASUD 0
AN (526} LOL# MYL
1800
LTI 10 (o (K19 ) 510z Ainp s5u1s pobsssied 0518 Bujpesdxa sqor sojeq | SHNOH | mzzerjose | sueuo aun opeuoyny,
o gozhme| 90D 0Z0Z HOUVIN O LIUOW 1O} PAULIOLIS SIURUSIUIEN UIVAFY | THPELISICHARG | NOIRIOSAA FHOIAR




0008

00°0%

809 Uy auy; 10) abesiy
INNIATE-NON
o Jobusssed ¢ ‘opm-L
0ao NYAVHYD 39600 LE
0 v Nd 0202 - €0 I ¥/5'68 {seB)  £oZ#NYA

PR sped pue 16]o1Juols 6LOZ - 0L

09°0$ 0008
850'L yjuoyy 2w 1of sbeayy
ANNSATI-NON
yer Jabuassed § ‘oL
cao NYAVMY? 39003 6}
0008 v Nd 0zZ0eg - €0 b 86882 (seB)  Zazknwn
BHIS'IS 819595 B82€LE200299 # 2dI10AU] "sell MBN ¥ o - 8L0Z - 80 !
00°56v$ 1lecal Beq Jie aBpop JaUse; puejessrunelg E © 6LOZ-ED _
00°0%
6L yruow sy} tof abegju
- JabBuassed g “m-L
NYAYHY2 32000 51
. 0ad0
000% Y WS 0Z0C - €0 004 EZF' 08 {se8) LOZ# NYA
1500
HOYVI 0Z/6L02 Ad
LTI | 10 o (Re19 wi) 510z Al souss peusiopiad g1 Suipasexa sqop soeqg | SUMOM | woznccio | suew s sgeuoiny,

o oz Anr 1041500 0Z0Z HONVIN JO UIUOH 20} patuiofidg SoUBURIUIBK divday ’ NOILRIISIA TTOIHIA




JISVIXT 00'60FS saJ} 19915 paoe|doy SLOZ - €0
LL89ZS paysnipe pue ‘JapuiAo an 1101 J8IN0 3 O/ umcmaw._ t.om..; €0
00sLYS n_muw SPIS IDALID 0 L_mam._ 202 -€0
6rEev'is  OLMGL/SZE § “seun aaup @ Bupes)s aoejdoy - AL0Z - 10
TL05SE - Seup JoSiS _ e0Z-80
088888  0SSZFZOMY ‘sei aaug BLOZ - 80
S6'98ES  BIMOH FGE/S# SOIOAL] JUSWUBINY pug sBuIyshy Wiy v 810z - 60 -
018K AP 1SS ‘IEjso0q Bdelg MNeIpAY psoedey 00 8EOZ - O
00'292% LEZSHOr # S0i0AU| SUCIssWLR]) paweiBoid suyeH 6L0Z - L0
BYBEY'TS  LOISSILISURIL By 6L0Z- LD
STEIZS shayind ¢ pue Jsuoisus) "Wed ued 6L0Z-20
LIBE'ES  BLLGPOMH S010AU] I0I0BIU 6% 9 43 PUB JOHBAUCD QES _Dwoﬂ%u suyeiy Emmn 6L0Z-50
0C0ZES  QLAUGL/STZ SeplesiS 7 8L0Z - 90
ﬁ 3& amﬁm x:< Em ety umum_%m
Gl ze6s
ITHS ES 6'¢ - 43a 0202 - £0 517 ) uuep au 10 aBeanyy
SUBOES  OGZLPON# 8010AU| SUUBH 020Z- €0 gy
00°0% S,UYBH 0} 92IAI9S 0 1IN0 Bungelap Qe0Ze - €0 0oL - o ¢ JeBuassed-gp
6108% sped ayelq Jeas Yy 020Z-£0 05 -
LA joq dojs ue jods-Uo Ue pue Jafuey Jsneyxs v Nd 0o - €0 052 000 WloIAUD EL
692158 fead poob soURINPUT OLM/G//GZT SO JOaIS WR 0202 - £0 050 012'96 1S3 toggeng
1500 sureyd
SALYINAND 10 tioN {Ae1n w) 510z Aty moc_wumwwﬂuomn_& 051§ Bupsasxz sqor sapeg SUNOH | pisaiaie | o oneuomy,
o osphng| ¥E 020Z HOHVIN O UIUO 10} PaliLio}1ad SOLBUSIUIRH divday = NOlLdnaSEa




E8'GELGLS o0eoys  s8li} Jes)s pavedey . 910z - €0
007588 AIUN0D %oBq 914/52/GEZ S} BAUD paoe|day SLOZ- 0L
002918 $91500q olneIpAH . 9L0Z - 10
005038 Jiedal Hous [e0MI0B[e J0y AASUD BYIBIN O} JUSS . 9102~ S0 .
98968s LV AMINNOD %OVE 913/52/52Z STIL v L 2102 < 60
056¢$ - 1H 91 ¥G4/SZZ SIMIL ¥3ILS I _ 8102 - 90
mm.¢m¢w BIMmSH £9¢/8# 23i0AU| Em.E:m:( Ucm m::._mzn_ E._< _obcoU wvo.N - 60
geseis SHOOUS Jesy pue Juold 810z -'60
. 062923 . 6. PPOM £ 2010AL0 co_mw__.:m:m._u o1 Jeindwoy Em._mo._aum._ m::mI S10g- 11
Y851 'ss lauojsua | m>¢=:a J3[pt ‘Yeg ulew mn_E xo_ww&_ﬁ ﬁ_o :o_mm_Emcm.F ﬁmom_amm . erN =1
00:¥l6$  WBnpesy weaq mo| by L mb.w Z0
96EV8S  OLAIGL/GTE SBulLeA] " 6L0C-€0
PLIGIS JoIS00g QUPAH oMeig 6L0Z - ¥0:
62081  suyeH o1 yied 08 ou peyddns ysuzy) Jopewy L ‘BLOZ - S0
STISTIS  BELSYOr #9010AU] sieuBis winy ou uo by ayelq mc_v_._mo_ _omwocmm_n suyeH 6102 - md
g66vL'ls  sBnid mojB ¢ pue enpow-Bnid mob peoeidal pue ummocmm_o E_ms_ ADIAYTS z_ 6102~ 80
STIE0HS  BGLLE # OOI0AU| AASLD BYBI O) POMOL BOIAI6S JO IND . 6L0Z - 80
oezs - Asseybypesy y6u peoejdey 6L0Z -0}
692188 QLM/G2/GZe sl 19vlg S6LOZ - L)
STS8IS - LBOLFOr # SOl0AUl SNHVH 1e ﬁmEEEmea s_om_ 0202 - 20
06'199%
£2'1$ B9 $Z 433 020Z - €0 G0
v9i778  JepeeH 43Q HRd 0202 - €0 b 085 Yguol 2y} Joj sBesiy
00°0% Buneseq 0202 - €0 000 - afm ¢ Jabuossed-g)
ratls Buiuwe.boidey WO SuyeH 0202 - €0 000 Qao 1Bl0IrYD €L
volrEs seusieq.pebleyd WO MRy 020Z - €0 10 G78'46 iPsaI0  Zog#sng
1509
m>_ﬁ.ﬂ_wws:u 10 o (Aeag ul) 510z Ainp moz_mwmw%ﬂﬂwa 051$ Bupseoxa sqop sajeq SHMOH | B o e oLaosaa
o1 cyz Ainp 1043500 020Z HOUVIN JO LHUO 10} POUIOHS] SOUBUUIBA HlVd3d ’ ITHIA




00'L5v8 91/52/Ggz podis ‘sauy Jesig LL0Z-20
00°/91% JOLNW XSAUOD JBAUP padeldal LLOZ-€0
6'0828 losuas paads [aaym pue gny b Juous soedey LL0Z -0
970828 sJojol pue sped aelq jucy soe|dsy LLOZ-¥0
L3928 Japullo doys |04 JSIN0 1 9/m paoejday 2102 - 90
(4268 sepeaup _ 1102 - 90
eLiss ONIHIILS HIMOd HILSC0E OHAAH TTO0OXIA HALH HIV *HOLVIQYY LL0Z-0L
oL 91/62/562 1H AH1NNOD N3dO V1 L102 - 01
69°9IELS  MNV.L 430 ¥8Y MO0 ALMIND ONILYYIA <t<2 IWOH 286284 # IDIOANI 2102-2L
£9'992¢ SIOHS IMVHE ONDEY L4937 QA0 1dIH ANV 0 INvag Yy L10Z-2h
00'HEZ$ ‘Ase Wbl peay yeo| pace|da.. 8102 - €0
08[85'1$  OBOBG AU “I0SUS XON peoe|dsy BNEN 03 JUas wmuou ol "_m_n_ a__m:u Jood 8L0Z- €0
B0'CST¥ - SNg pelodsuen 20UBLSIIBIN (Z90# S2I0AUI YoM L 1’9 HINGSY pue Jeay 810Z-€0
0958l - ONISNOH X089 ANV ISOH ONIH3ILS HIMOL Uey 8102 - 50
9'968% LY AHINNOD MOVE 9L HG/62Z ¢ _ 7 §L0Z -850
mw.wmv.h.m uaba pPIp pue Loﬁm—c_ 108.1put Umum_n_m._ mmwmmm # 2TOALI L_mnw,_ wu_m_>_ SL0Z - L0
7L068% AunoDd Noeg 91 4/64/GZE S9I 188iS 8L0Z - 80
om.hmm._.w 400p O m:_q _umuumccoomh 259./65# 9210A1) Emym\nm UQissiua _um.:mam.\_ mﬁm__z gL0Z ....m_o
00°005% 6566 # S10AU] JUBLUSE|dRI YUE} 430 Areyo Bl RL0Z - 01
9£'581$ $400US Jesy pue Juold 8L0Z- 10
020%8% B1/SLISTT Sel} 901S HPY _ 6L0Z - L0
000554 0E69Z # 9910Aul 41y doys 1 0} uosxoer Ecoo lslive Eep pamo 6L0Z - 80
00°085$ 1V 0} J3Jue9 [eOIPBIY UOSHOBT WL, PAMO} x0Ig g 6102 - 60
P4 A Asse WO WgY ASSV B! peay BN 6L0Z - 60
0es¥s ¥ag pug shs|ind J01BWIRYY “Jossaidwon DV - Y mu_em_ yed . 8L0Z- 60
L0Zes = 8LZ09bzdz0 # AUl DY SIYBY pue deo pue doy S:mwxm desl- umum_am._ L_mdmm_ @om. 0zZ0Z-ZL
S8°9¥ZS yeq pue £z)nd dwind mc_._w&m Jamod mwm , 020z - 2L
697158 Emmtmmm ssuLdeRg 0Z0Z - 10 |
oL'0ses ,
(30 eS¢ 43 0Z0Z - €0 510 0022 LpuOp 2y} Jo abeafiy
¥8°e0Ls apis ybu asoy 1ong Iy 020Z - €0 050 e am ¢ Jafiuossed-g)
og'L LS Aeul Ajopeq paues|o pue Jaleq XNy HeY 0Z0Z - €0 060 0a0 PloIsyS £
VA g Nd 0Z0Z - €0 057 898'e/} jsala  LopEsng
1502
ANLTITWN hise) Ad (Ae1o up) m_,__wmm _M%.N»S_m peunoped g1 Bulpesoxg sqor|  sseq SUNOH | wanaserse S5 (00 SR
10§38C0 0Z0Z HOUVIN 10 YIUORN 0] pauLiopas soueUSUIE Hivday | % PipesliEeueRo FTIHIA

~01 5102 Anp




00063¢  uojos ex=uq by _.wmocw ayeiq Bupyred vmwmamm.

L 4L02- 0.
1502
HOMYIN 02/61.02 SUIRYD 241} oREwIOINY,
g_hwwmwzso o Eow AL (Reao ui) 5L0Z Ainp 2ours pauuopsd g1 Buipeeoxg sqop|  sepeg m“ﬂw”__ o Buiotas mranopg| | NOLLARNDS3a
cygigz Amp | 191800 0202 HOWVYIN JO LQUOIK 10} pauLIopad S2UeUaJUuER] T12IHIA




00°6v2$ 67Z$ Sr0ip 1s9] ‘saxelq pajq ‘sped pue siojol mv_mE uog tmom_amm 44 b:_, - GL0Z - 10
00078 0L¥$ S1U/GLIGST Seu Joalg - AL Anp SL0C- 20
00°¢028 ¥S'C0Z$ Sauslied UIRW puB XNV Paoe|day - | 100 . SL0Z -0t
00'82Z°LS  CL'8ZZL$ Sanl AQUnoD Yoed 9L u/5//STE 8- L 1D0 SL0Z - Ok
002913 191§ J21=00q 0IpAY @xelq paoejdely - 02 AON GLoZ- LL
00'607% 91461 /55T ‘'seI Jes)g 8L0E-¥D
00°261$ piny pue Bulesq ‘|eas Yeys size 10jos Jesi )by ‘spad mv_mh Jedl ucm Eew nmomamm 910z = 50
00'8EC'LS  SOUNJIBSA AJUNOD YoBq R S 9IS Z - 9L0Z - 60
18680828 oo'ceyd paoe|das swik joquoo jaddn ye pue Em_m_ 9L0Z - 2
00lPLeE  SELEQSH ANI feiuSIeyp 0} Butreaq fesi ‘uojuid Buu vmom_umz BN 210210
i302
mah%wsmo Mﬁm_ﬁ A {Kein ::2%«« Mwwwmuﬁm pouucyad o514 buipesoxg sqop|  sepeq mw«wmu 2 Gl eetoop0 R
-0y &Lz Anp 10y 1809 0Z0Z HOYVIA JO HIUOW 10} pauLIoliad aouBUaIUIe| A FTOHIA




SL0Z Anp

SYEENS 00TLES padis: 9LH/G//SGT S84 SAUP padeldey §10Z~ 20
T e pIny pappy “Jalsooq QIpAy axelq psoeidey §10z-¢l
L008TZLS "saudAu( pue 199s paoelday 910Z-£0
00°880% wioy pue Joelpe. sl s[eas Jossaldwod 3/e ‘asoy s/d Uoeiniinosy 3 9L0Z - L0
00'657% ‘peleisul Yaq aaup pue-dwngd Buiosys Jamod MeN -9L0Z- 0L
006821 SOl DAL 7 'saun 189Ys g paoridey 910Z - ¢l
[ard RS 9L/54/6ZZ 8, Aunoa uado BuLas)s 7 1102~ 20
990565 S ATMIL IANG ¥ - 1102 - 0L
829818  WI1S008 OHOAH IMvHd aIDvId3d ) 2L0Z- 10
87678 waunsnipe axelq Bupiied ‘spinjd ‘s[eos ‘siojoy ‘sped axeig esy - 8108- 90
IE6lS 10104 puB sped everq juoid 8102 - £0 -
8% SIS S "S8u)} SAUD pue Ja3)s pave|dey BLOZ - L0
9E'5elS  UONDBASUI Wi DAR "S00US HAN 185y pue JUGid 8102 - 60
YS0ISTS  GO90L # 20l0AU] s1epudy b pue e 8L0Z- 71
L8 1S 8L0Z-ZL
818918 SUYBH SPSHOC# S2I0AU] Ua) 9Y Slenoiued 610Z-20
G2 qaL%  HO uing m.wm_jo_tma wumgmcwmmz puUg 9p02 SIESiO SUURH 6L0C ~ €0
09°¢0Z% 1=1esl] uolonpal paoe|dal 9peod suchesep subus Jooys signodt 6L0¢ - €0
G618 ol mmmm.,w seoys-sxeuq 'sobueyy ‘sBuseaq Joous signon e Jesy BLOZ - €0
FW9ERT8  BWRlN PaUsBoY pue 43 peledsy 'H1Q Jess JNgoy - 810Z - ¥0
855l Ol/GZ/ceT @ deas 1yby , 8l0Z - ¥0
% d|qelredad 1ou ya| ul suniound ‘sap J001s ?.mn Z Um.:.mpwc._ 6102~ 80
091998 sieeApodb 91/G/52T selll sAug , 610Z - 60
§82ICs  pooejdal ‘peq Jojoslul g# Puno) 100ys SiqnolL Bo BUING Jou 440 BLOZ - ZL
el 1ooRIg pue Uue Ja|p| paoeldey _ 0202 - 20
96158 ,. _ _ _
GR6°L puow 103 aBeapyy
o Iym g Jobusssed-g)
89°01$ lesy 2'€ 43Q 0Z02-€0 S0 000 Blomayg gl
Vi and 0Z0Z-€0  00¢ A sl Zowssng
1809 _ ’
Ana Jomon | (610 up s10z Ane sours pavtiopied o 1$ Buipssaxg sqop seq | SHNOH 1o 52 e o 5 oo
40} 3509 0Z0Z HOMVIA JO LIUOH JOJ PpBULIONSd SouBUajuIR) “ERUoPG




009528 Jays0aq oIUoIpAY el SL0Z- LI
CO'BISE " seu eaug padeiday 9L0Z = £0
006brs : padisjou 's S04 108lS ¢ a1L0g - 60
00F228  3em ‘Sasoy Sd Z JOIeipe) ‘Yoo uB) peoeldoy 910z - 2L
001428 paosidal JapuiAo dojs-1004 JEINa Y| YA BAAIBS ‘uaoadsu) d 9L0Z - 2L
GLPRLS  YBQIBUDISUS) yRY AL0Z - €0
97088 S8095# evcaul 'suedas AnayD eyel 2102 - €0
197288 - . QLW/GL/SEZ 'BIUREG 'pAdIS 'IH § 'Sa 2AUd CALDZ =80
0809k ALNYVRIIVAA MIVd3Y ¥O3 2102 - 80
9e'Lvd SIMILYIALS £L0Z -8l
999685 91/54/522 SFHLL HIAANA QIIV 4T o 8102 - 10
D068 WLV A Uy pemal NG euo) jo 3 g AmyBiy o} 23 peos 8L0Z ~ 20
06 VE'LS  Z5Z06G # IDIOANI NIOTH 2 XON H8M SISONOVIA Wil 810Z - 50
GHLFS SRR JDRS IH 9LICLISTE € 8102 - 20
9GRS SHOOUS JEau pue jualy gL0Z - 20
Se'8rES  G1PLRg 9010AU) BBy pue Buiysng wie oques peseidey 810Z - 60
066088 099FTEr # 90IA0U] SUUEH JUSLLSNIpE S¥elq Bubied gi0Z - 01
BY'EEPS pinyg eyelq ‘plo Jeed 'ssoys syeIq ‘sI0l0d ‘sped ajelq paoeday 8i0z- QL
108048 [0 UBRY 1Bq BUoISuD) ‘sAINd ‘Sieas 2910 ‘dwed DY Hey 8L0Z- LI
96Cr8E.  OL-NGZ/Ge L AUN0S %oEq S8IR8AN0 ¢ 8% -2
Ti0'IESS OAGIP 55} OIS Je] LB J8jpl PHE %04 F89b BUleals uEy BL0Z-£0
ShoLLE Jajeay leal aU} 10y 950y JoJeal [Eldw adeys 1 paoedal 6LOE - %0
800G 3120 PUBJOJRWIANY MRY BLOZ - ¥0
T057TEEE  esieuq Buppied pejsnipe g Yig teal JINGa) GOS0 LBE VM0AU| EREIN 810Z - 50
06524 juspusd |0QuoOZ pUBH 6102 - 90
-£9852§ - Juepusd |osuos pueH §L0Z - 90
bi'6est Z Josuss dws) Bunel ap asoubzip pue BunueiBoid a3 udlssIUSUR) [ 6L0Z - B0
99°069'LS  AABLD BHEIN 661D #3010AU pauredal pus pasoube;d dad Aenty 6L0Z - 0
Wz wayshs pafileyosy dng Dy MRy LGIsks OV PalenceAs 8102 - L0
TIEZAIS  Jotosf 3 O) Bum ey L2GL919#-a010M) ,ﬂmms_ SPCO UOISSIUISURS | BLOZ ¥ 80
0z 9WGLEZZ SuL e . BL0Z - 0L
TFLEEES swowodjuoy yBu puB 18 Y BLOZ- L
pLEZES . suojoljuon 39) pus BU 2R 6Lz~ LE
LEZss  @SouJemo] pUe Joleed wWey 0Z0Z - L0
.8/B9ZS JeISonqoIDAH adjelq paverday 0Z0% - Lo
LLEZSS | 9SnOy Jemoy PUE JoIEIpEY YRy | 00z - Lo
8UB9ES. " 4BIS00QOIPAH Sy paseide. 020z - Lo
BIb2LTS . ,
wms B ggd3aa 0e0Z-80  SLD
¥ 0eh diwieo 2501 4EU) ogIny 0Z0Z-€0 000
LTeeEs  welshs Bujood pelse) aunssaud 0Z0Z-€0  00%
m.mmn-mw Ew«w_aw Jfe paysnll wm:tuc Z 'eqm BMUO |, .._m.ﬂﬁ L _._S.m_:E:UDm L ossaidiog afe L ONDN - muD Dm»N
Z1'75% MUEIO0O pajlld “sousel pue sBu-0 PaoBItal 181000 110 HEY 0Z0E-€0 05T 598 wucur 1o} sBesipy
SETECLS ¥R pue Busnoy 1onp  Yeq | auoisusi ey | sAsind Sip £ siolewaye 7 0Z0g-€0 05y . ot ¢ JaBuassed-g)
02258 SO BNV W 0Z0Z-€0 05T 000 TloIASD £}
50898 9LISTFSZZ ¥ 02Z0Z-€0 050 BLL'ER) lesoin  eowesng
1809
iAol 10 o {fe1 w) 5107 AN muzmmw_ﬁwwﬂwwwg 0515 Buipaaoxg sqop sapq | SYNOH, TREL, o
sugzhmp | %09 020Z HOYVIA 4O LUOI 40 PSULIOHIAY SoUBLSIITEN HIVATY | momorc i




EUE00YZS  O0WSPS  9Lu/SiecE sal) lesls paoedey G0z~ 40
00528 sBuuesq pue ‘A|Ind Jajp! “29U0ISUD) Yag ‘YRq ‘dwnd Jajem .._Em__u.m._ paoe|day GLOZ - 20
00°'9¥5$ sped W3C W 51100 0L pue sBnid sueds gL paoe|dey SLoZ- LL
000518 2A0IP 158) 4OSUIS JvIy paoeiday GLog-2l
00Z6es © sievseb 'Apeq aipoi 9L0g - ¥
00F5KS POPSEE N00IS Woy pads §LYG/GGE SaUl) Jaa)s pase|day - ¥ Ant S10Z - LG
00'BLES 6188 Anunc) 3Ieg 9LY/52/522 - € AON S0z - LL
00°'862% sBUIYSNG wae 01juos seddn pase|ds) aL0Z - +0
008515 J0lod Y8l 'sped eyeiq Jesd peok|dal L0z - #0
00'vEES sued umo pa)ddng "ssoy s/ pue JoIEIPEY . aLoz - 20
Noeees 10ge| 121500q0IpAYaSOY S/d pue JojeIpel ase|day oJne §,UYeH aLoz - 20
00°€023 saUsyeg XN Pue uew 910z - 20
008LY5 S50 45918 | H ABUNCI ¥oE g Z 9102 - 60
00'9£83 LH Adjunos yaeg ‘salj) AJunod soeq + aLoZ - 60
00L5v8 914/64/527 o 4oRiS LL0Z-20
O'LETE dwe|pesy ye| acejdey Z1l02- €0
mN.oonw SJ2)SC0q aYelq mau pue w_umu SHEN] O MaN FARV AR 4]
\ZZIrE LH 5, 9LH/GLISEZ Sau JaRiS 202~ 10
BELOVLS . 9LMNGL/SEE 'S8 SAM] -LL0Z - 20
181428 HALUS HIY 'AATHD IONYWHOSRT LI0Z - 80
. 890658 J30NUNE LSNYHXT GNY ¥OLOAMN! 30 30vd3d LL0Z - 60
008/L'ZS  9719FD # ANI AATHO ZONVINHOSHTIL LN TYILNIHIIQ ¥y L0221
Fearai 3 ONISNOH 3111 WIv 2102 -20
00°156$ STHIL AN & ) 8L0Z - 10
00'088¢ B8BTS # SDIOAL] BB A SIIEde] WSISAS BUIoe) gl0Z - 80
06°¢828 HIMBH 90Y.8 # SVOAL JUSLUBTY pue WO [{eq Jamo| peoedsay 8l0Z - 60
00pes 2210109 # 9210AUL BB Aoy uonsedsul i 8lOZ- LI
1871925 G6EFPOf # Al| ORSOUBEI SULEH "Peq UCISSIUSURI] adlAlas jo ng. gL0Z-¢l
t.:m.rw 0FZ0L % ao10AU| Js18WALG dea pua do) real Jadddn pase|day gL0g - 2l
S2e3ks WAISAg DV pabiEyosy BL0Z - L
giries | JSEIG YRy 6L0Z- 10
577928 Jeuoisum: pue sha|ind JBip 13g el Iy 610Z2- 10
004928 UoISSILSUE) 10} WOT poweuBoid 970510f # S010AU| SULEH 8102~ 10
86€8228 LV Jasub p uossiwsUELL HEY 6i0Z-10
05028 IDIEDH WEIINPaY Py ) 6L0E- €0
0C788 © 965101 # 90ioau) sup sself plaiyspuim paaeiday 6LOZ-¥0
92'85%5  PINY PUE SINU g %0g Bupssrs yey - BldZ -0
W oras 9L/g2/92g S8l aALd 6L0€ -~ S0
SERITLS chm.vcﬁ.%PE SUURH g# J0susg XON padeiday Wo3 pewweiBosg B6lL0g - L0
0Z0ES . GLMGL/GTE SR JSRIS W 6h0Z - 2D
LS wiSIsAg OV WBY Yo DY Peq doul ov -6L0Z- 80
oo .
Huow Ay Joy siea|iy
wer om ¢ sebuassed-g)
0ao Rlomay] £1
IDIANAS 40 1NO LiE'ReE [Ps30  opgeng
1502
H3UVW 0Z/6L0Z Ad
NLYAAND, 45 o {Aea9 u1) 510z Ainr 2ouls pawoped ggL¢ Bupseoxa sqor sepg | SHMOH | e s o R,
crzhmp | 190 0Z0Z HOMYI 1O Wuoy 10} pauuotad aoueLaliey UVATY | 7 momopa




267186824 00458 $LM/54/592 5240 J2a)s paoe|day g0z - 10
Q0'¥5Z% sBuieaq pue “And Jeip Jaucisus) Jeg ‘Yoq ‘dwnd Jelem oiepes pasejday CGL0Z - 30
00'9pGs suEd W3O Y S[1eD 0} pue sBngd yreds 01, peoedey S1L0Z- L3
000518 A0 359] 0SS Jyi paceidel S0z -2
0026238 syemgel ‘Apoq epjong 910z - +0
00 PErs 0'PSS$ M0IS Wol padis 914Ee//557 Saull Ja3)s paosidey) - ¢1 Anp S102- 10
084578 QLH/GLISGT S Joas paceiday Sitg- L0
00¥5Z% sfuliean pue ‘Klnd P! SUOISUS] 1i8g Yaq ‘dwind Jeyem ‘JojeIped peveldor SLiZ - 80
00°9¥5S sued (Y30 UM SHoo pL pue sEnid yeds o), paoeided SLOZ- i1
000518 2A0dp 355} “Josuas Sy paoe|day glL0g-2l
00°2az3$ stoysed Apog emaiy 9LOT - 0
Q09 vm-mm_, SOLPEH 9010Al .mh_mn_m._ suyeH O _‘ON - .VO
00'00t% dous o) pamay snq."pafl SBILIES] KIRUSHEOO0] PIE0 181Y O] 0 pecs LDz - Q0
00GZYS  odEl ST PuB SSILRY UM S i PUB SdL U0 PISYS JWT H0BLISYE padsiday 9102 - 80
00'88F3.  smsealy : : 9L0Z - 80
00°9E8S Ly AnUnco ¥oRq & 'Sai sAUD QL0Z - 60
00°012$ puoy peadnp uos £q sedal Apod apoiL | 2182 - 50
v.v.wmww ¥ea| E%Du BE01] 12 ﬂw‘:mne pue Jossaiduioes N ._mm.._ Dmum_o.mm N_‘ON - @O
6¥'C/E' 1S som dANg pue 1ealg ) 2102 - 90
60°98/% Beoy 18)Eay & pue 100 sBinid yueds g Jojeipel pade|das 202 - 40
Ly'6EES LIWNOHS H398NY AIOVIdT “IVL Old ANY HOLYNHALTY 0EDV 363 2102 -80
16° 1458 1@ SadjM X0G pade|dal LezerOf famoau Bryd sueds umoly Jeded subus suyeH BLO0E - 20
0SS 9gLirOr AN SUYRY Ag siredestueioos Suisn pue ubno Buuru suibue 8102 - L0
BI'BORUS  ZZEPPOI # S0I0AU] peoeidal aulBUE SUYBH 2102 -850
85982°)8  saup 1w Ajunoo xoeg § "pedis 1H z. 8lL02 - 60
60G/ES Sl OZ 2AQIP 1991 “I0SSUdW0T Y oy paoeday glL0c- 01
ZVEGLE uoNms SYETH BLUIET DEISNIRE SDUIUSN] JB8G ABMS 1881 S)o0Us 189 BLOZ - 10
199068 yoiwms 1By Boy “seslq ‘sxooys sBuiysng Jeq Aems ‘SI0ja) Ul 8L0Z- L0
geesly Busnoy seyy iy S BLOZ- 1O
e G
%.mnma\ 99G565# AU v_._\o.a, DUS JU0I} JUICT [[Bq JBMO| U] JUBWubyy pus Juoid BLOZ - 60
z158z8 Jeq Aems pue yuy| BeJp J3INo pue Jsul poY 91l Wey 6L02 - 60
zLeeEs sfislieq XNy pue uew vmmm_amm 6L0C- 60
g6zeed 19HELS %Y o 6L0C-0L
By/16% QLiGL/6TT S| JemlS 80T - QL
a00%
el \guo 24s.Joj abeafiy
. oim ¢ JoBuassed-g)
oo pi0d 60
951'ezz (seE) 5074 sn@,
1802
Howvie 0Z/6L0Z Ad 0Z0Z/EIE
NLVIO| jowmon | {Ae1 1) 610z Anr oouss peuopied 0gL¢ Buipseox3 sqor s | SHIOH | oopupee, | S s smeuoiny,
033807 0202 HOYUVIA 10 LIUOY 10} PBULIOIS] SOUBUSIUNN HIVdIY | sowapg

§10z Ainp




BePPECIS  00VG6$ padeos sel) 9AUQ §ZZH/0L/G52 GLOZ - 20
001268  deoau g'Zzy0LISSZ ‘Seum eAUD & 9L0Z ~¥0.
00'681% Jue} abins juefoos paoe|dal 9L0¢ - S0
00°688°1S  pesnmup 'sauyssls g -2102-¢0
ZEELLLS  seuLenuq 2102-90
£5'181% Jossaidwod 9/e Juold 202~ L0
8e'781'2$ "W [eABIL 0:GE9Z0LB00Y # 8210AU| "Wed umum_amm ~doul _oum_._ﬁq oqin)_ punox 210¢ - 0L
§/°/588 §'Z2u/0£/952 SIMIL ¥IALS _ L0z -2l
02'6.£3 108s4dWod DY JEsy ’ 2L0Z - 90
20°16/% neys Buuaals Jaddn pasejdes uwinjco m::mBm vm>oEmm ~dou Eo_._ 20 - 10
SE'0.8% 99262200299 # 90Nl §'Z2/02/522 8102 - 80
PR TR ] Jedsa ded Jswoo by doy mc_E_ma HoNA siAep cmmNN # SDIoAU] Si0Z-LL
9c0LLS Jauoisusy jjaq paoedey 6L0Z - 90
JReRdsins SIPO3 PBIBSID SACID 153] U81S00q CIPAH oNelg WgY 6L0Z- L1
00°0%5$ SopeIg JodiM LZZ PUB FT 0202 - 10
LiLzs _

180 uauoyg sy Jo} abesyiy
86019 B9 g I3 0202 - €0 G0 .
£r'e0z8 spejeq b pus ys paoeldoy 020C-¢0 051 00 feAele) Arey? 102
00°0$ v Nd 020Z-£0  05¢ 00¥'EEL (loseip)  pogy sng
1800 L0Z
ALLYININD huww_%u__ {Keas uy) gLoz AIne muz_mw_wwztoﬂum_i 0SL$ Buipasoxg sgop soeg | SUNOH m.oomm% m__v_wwh Suleyd ai ageioiny,
Siep-0} 1033509 0Z0Z HOYVIN JO YIUOp 1o} palliojied 9dUBUSIUIRIN YIVATY | sepowopg | NOIARIISIAITOHIA

gLoz Ainp




£16£9° 118 00°922% 104 SWIS)S/PIDUBIEG/PSIUNOW HO0IS WY §'ZZI0L/GSZ S840} oALP paddesay 910z -20
{0°068% pedis 6'ZZX/0L/65T ‘SaIn 19915 S 91L0¢c - €0
00'658$ ssusheq g dnoif z 9102 - 90
£0'04/% pledaid-desatr ‘sall} sALp 9L0Z - 80
19'168% seif 1995 9107 - g0
ODNw_.ﬂ OmNEmU m_nm.__mn_m._cj “aldl] m>tﬁ.®v_m_..__ ite]] _umum_amw_ O_.ON - @D
00°0514 ssuaneqd paoejdas ‘Wbl auibua yosuo sysoubelq 2102 - 10
£G'6.8'1$  5'TCLIGEE 'SaIR teal pue uoiy £102-90
00'856¢ H317(d YAHLYIHE ISVIHNYED 30V 143 ANV AISONDVIG HONYL vL13d 1102 - 60
SG8LETS  WIVAIY MIDNITLHOIZNA V1130 "LSISSY OgMNl L10c-¢l .
zheels QTAHSANIM _ LL02-¢1
£2'109% LIGLLL L1800 # 8o10auf “yani) elaQ 0} Juss ‘uo JyBi| Buluiem axe.g 8102 - 0l
00258 "PIN|4 &XeIq JapullAd axelq Je)sepy _ - 810€-01
00'086$ - Aeil Aspeg 8102 -2l
GevEes G'ZeHNL/GGE salll Jeslg 8i0¢-2l
26'9¢.% G'22/0.2/55¢ deoal saiy Jesy 6L0¢ - €0
96°'60%3% 1ovsel pue Je)lj Bunsals 1omod J81S00q CUpAY oxelq Yy 6102 - ¥0
S RANTAS spJejieg spu e Y| pue Jybu uocisuadsns Jeal padejdey 6L0Z - 90
00°€86% peb.ieyoar pue pade|dey ‘peqiossaidwion Oy 1esy 6L0Z - 80
v0"LH9% L0:ZLEG68004# AUl DBAY O} UMOD }jaw 109)8 L_mc__Em_ﬁ Elf8Q.80lA9S u) 6102 - 80
vLIvE$ sAlepeg XNy pue ulewr paosedsy 6102 - 60
0190T8  GZ2H/0./SST Saill oAU 6L0g - LI
VeSS Z21Z)e020010 S0I0AUl sheg 0202 - 10
00°0$ )
081 Yoy sup soy abesyy
0do [eAe|s) Anaud +1.07
0008 v Nd 020Z-€0 0§ £62'98) (feseIp) 05z sng
1502 0Z/6L0Z Ad _
Moy 10 o (fe19 u) 510z Ainp eours pauuopied gg1$ Suipseoxa sqor soeg | SUMOH | o8 bes | SUEt s opeuonny,
12p-0} 10§1s09 0202 HOMVYI 19 YIUOA JO] POULIOLIS A SouBUUIRW VAR | segemopo NOILARIOSIA FTIMHA

§10¢ Ainp




86'6LLLS

810Z-90

00°051$ uonejersul pisiyspuim : ,
{96618~ €1:£1G6688004 ‘©2i0Aul Jsulpybial4 pajul piSIuSpUIp 8102 - 90
A L3 330 Yim p3||ySY KSSe Nun BUIpUSs / 1peey 430 ue 6102 - S0
60°ces
A upuoly ey 1oy abealy
[AN1E [eD g€ 4330 020c-¢0 S0 -
ZLoLs [BS3 g 430 0c0e¢ - €0 510 odo JeupyBiald /107
g8'1Ls eSO L+ 430 0g0c-c0 60 Ly9'st {12saip) 5064 sng
1802
HOUvH 0Z/610C Ad 020Z11E/E
m>_wﬁm<wmo_m_=o 1O YIuop (Reagy ul) gpoz Ainp 2ours pawuoyad gelLg Bupesoxg sqor sopeg | SUNOH | peer |  SUEU a1 dnewiolny,
sloz g | 150 0202 HOUVIN JO LJUOI 10} PALLIOLISY SoUBLISIUIRHY UVAIA | srowopp | NOMEISIAIIHIA




Harses

LP280£S20 # S910AU] iteds) Sxes| Wejeog 'sng zy

6L0Z - 20

L8TLYS

08768 SWNd L 8102 - ¢l

022958 G'6L/04/G2C S2MaAIQ HBY . 610¢- €0

09'788$ S'61/40./5¥¢ S8l 1ea)g 6102 - 90

2e08/$ Bury O pue Jepesy 430 - . _ 6L0Z - 20

0%'68ES QU0 MSU L Yum souw by ¥ey- 6102 - 20

02.295% Sa.l} Al ¥ : . ~6L0Z - 0L

81°€81S sped ayeig ieal pue juoi , 020Z - 2L

957798 . §'6L ¥ 0//0FC Seu] JesiS - 0202 - 21

A4

ve'68 leD ¢'¢ 43d 0Z02-€0 G0 857°) YO} 8y 1 10} sBeapy

[ANAR e '+ 434 0202-20 S0 s

00°0% ws|goid [eoLos|e pajeno) 0coz - e0 05 0do MINMLIHOITNS 2107

9t 8¢ "Asse sinpouw xs|) |esuiosle paoce|dey 020Z-¢0 050 966 (lesaip)  gock sna

1803
HOUVI 0z/61.0c Ad 0202/1IE
m>m%ﬁm<woo_u_:o 10 YIop (Aeso u1) gLOZ Anp 20uls pawsopad ggL¢ Buipesoxg sqor sopg | S9MOH | Rapeas zﬂ__wuwwwmwmm_ﬁ%ﬂwm

40§30 0Z0Z HOYVIN 10 QIUO JOJ paulioliad aoueusiulep UIVdId | sawopo A

510Z A




ya'815'es

sfianeq omy pase|day

05'00¢$ 810z - L}
¥972.8 S3lf IBAUC B8 §'6L 8L0Z- L1
057888 §'61/04/Gig padig "sall 193]S mau g 6L0Z- 10
(4441 Bury O pue Jun Bulpuss pue Japes| 430 pede|dey . 6L0Z - 90
61°661% sped s)elq Jeal pue JUoly 6L0Z - /0
0c/95¢  sall] deosy §'61/0L/0VC - 6L0Z- 80
6.°6L$
007 RUop sy Jo) sbeapy
[ARAES [eD g'¢ 430 0202-€0 S0 0ao HINMLHOIEYS 2102
1988 [eo ¢ 433 020Z-€0 510 06L'5Y (sep) /0G4 sng
1803
HOMYI 02/6102 Ad 0202151
m_>_%m<w_..“oﬁ_no 10 YO (fe1g u) 5oz AInr saws pauuoped g51L¢ Buipesoxa sqop sajeq S¥MNOH | 'S Burpea: zﬂ_ﬂwwmhwwﬂmﬁmw
103150 0Z0Z HOWVIN 1O YIUOJ 104 PauLIOLIDd asuBuuIRp UIYdIY | sepawopo

gLoz Ainp




95ELES

¥O'CCLS sdeoay G'61 s sAUQd g8L0Z -0l
wiyis 43Q palyes Asse yun Buipues /Iepeay m_,mm 6i0¢+-60
725158 psbieyd pue 18fip pue Jossaudwo?) psoe|del dou| Dy 1e8l Em_._ 5L0Z- 80
00°Gov$ YZyS] # @010AU] MO S8AB( suoissiwg Joupybial) Elj2Q O} pamo, ._. - 6l02-60
00°'G9% ¥ZPGL # ao10AU| _o._.__‘sogr mm>mn_ ._mcﬁcm_mh B8 o} wm%o ._. ' B6L0Z-60
AN Ae1) Assyeg 0202 - 20
S¢S
981'C yluoy ot Joj sBeapy
[ANIES [eo £'¢ 439 0¢0c - €0 510 040 YIANITLHOITYS L1628
€T'L$ [eD 5z 430 020Z-€0 S0 19Vt (esap)  8g# sng
18SC3
HOHYI 0z/6i0z Ad _ 020z/LiE
m>_wﬁm<wmo__m:o 10 Ypuop (Kea) v)) 610z Ainf oouis psuuouad g5L$ Bulpssaxg sqor sopeq | SHNOH | peay | SUBUO 215 dpewioyy,
1043s50D 0202 HOUVIA JC UIUO 104 pauiioisd soueusiuley diVdIY | sppuopo NOILAI¥OSA ITOHIA

§10Z finp:




99'505'22% 00'5Z¥$ Gzy$ AauQ souBULIOpD O} PaMO} ‘gL-YO UO UMOD Usxoig - € Ainp G102 - 20
0022128 aAlp 1s9) ‘uabal [enueL ‘Blep 1SaU 19)|) }SNEYXS [9S3IP J|00IIB)U] WO |10 PRUIBIP
‘SISACD SA|EA UJO( US[000 PUB BAjRA O] ‘ArayD) SauBWIONS SLoZ - 10
00'6844 68.$ oysoubelp "Jooysa[qnon oy s,uyeH §L0¢ -0
00°6Lv$ paysiginial Wod SL0¢- 10
00/SFS [[eo peod pue ealp 1se) .
“Buiysng pue jewwolb ‘1osuss Je ssew ‘dijo nu .mc_wso: Jamo| Ja)t iy G102 - 20
00'Z16°1S  pajetsul yubeip maN xoa_mmm Sd HIingad eyl ‘duwnd §d4 mau pajeisy) 510Z - 60
00'ZEl’ LS Pomo} ‘sus|p| JeuoisuS) Ufell ‘sljed Ujog "dwod D/ Jamo| maU pajelsy| G102 - 60
00’6668 8ACIp 1551 pue Jawpedwos suibus paysem ainsseud :
'Yolms JapJelal Sxelq WS palsnipe “Jaisooq SIU0IpAY ayelq paoe|dey SLoc-2l
00°cz68 §'61/04/SyZ padis ‘sau Jos)s 9102 - ¥0
0006¢$ Jahup Jayly Z pue yoq > pue Josssrdwoy Oy Jesy 9{0c - S0
00°9083% S8 9AUp 9102 - 80
000888 sdwes ‘Juejcos pue mmoc MOJ} JBA0 $S0I0 mwoc JAMO| Hoym_vmm a10Z - 60
00'vEES saualjeq ulew paoejday 9102- L1
00°0¥$ (N30) youms uonounj-Ainjy peoeidey - aL0g - ¢l
00948 {ogin} 01 poguew) edid 1snewte poxoeso paoejday alde-cl
005914 SAVd IXvHE WYY GI0VIdId . .. L102-80
PLYRZYS  ONITINVA 30V Id=y wzz.z_<n_ MONHL: m_><o wmm_‘w # m_o_o>z_ - LL0g - ¢
GY1628 - SONM O GNY dINNd ¥I1S00d Ixvg 810¢g - S0
Zgiels . A 41V 10 1D |8l S/d 'SINAS LH /M ._mnEm 104 & Um._ ._.OD _‘ gl0c-80
FANIR Ja)u Jie pue Jjeq Qv Aejind hm*_u_ w_mn Ems_ nmom_amw_ 8102 -0l
000824 l_omeano Y Jeay 8i0c-¢l
SHEVES Jopuiho odelg JOISEN RN 6102 - 90
2e'F0E$ _
e Lguopy aus Joj abesyiy
- ofm 7 Jofiuassed-gg
0o JND 60
28°702$ MBU Yum seuspeq ujoq peoeiday gedc-€0 05} 660682 (rese1p) zos# sng
1SQ2 -
HOYYIN 02/610C A 0z0z/ele
m_>_%..m.“ﬁm:o 16 yruow (Reisy ur) L0z Ainp souls pauuouad ggL$ Buiposoxg sqop soeg | SHNOH | Smea: zmm___muwwmwww_ﬂw_ﬂmw
s 1041509 020Z HOUVI 4O URUOJ O} PAULIONS SOUBUSIUIEY VAT | qowopo

S10Z Ainp




POFPSes

1ESlE 8 id 8LOZ - L0
76'592% 10:850S0 1 BO0M # TDICANI JACD NOISSINSNYHL HIAINIT MONHUL v113a 8L0Z - 20
SIZL6E . SAULHWIILS STEM0LEsT TRLOZ-¥0
¥e'922% SAVOTY §Z2H04/65E STHIL AT . 8L - +0
728053 PaYSEM “DACIP IS3} PIF|) “S|ESS “SI0}0] SYEIG JUOI] - 8L0Z- Lt
7evees JO0)S WL §'ZZ/0/./S5Z SoM 1osts paoe[day 8LOT -¥0
2¢1e8
Gi9'c pucy
oyl Jog abesy
89018 .o 1¢ 430 0Z0Z - €0 §.0 e om Z seBusssed-ge
6901 B9 L'€ 434 020z - €0 S0 12ARID)
0do - lsurpyBiazg 9102
0003 v Nd 020z - 20 00¢ B0L'EYL (iese1p)  L02#sng,
1802
HOHVYIN 0zZf6log Ad
ALY 30 uon (Re19 W) 610z AInp asus paunoped pgL$ Buipesoxg sqor sajeq mmmmu o2 Bt 000 | N o o
1031500 0Z0Z HOUVI JO YIUO JO} PSULIOLIS SoUBUSIUIE|A ' .

-a1 ¢Loz Anp




pauolaNe-al 8q 0

0do
£59'12C

o/m z J1oBuassed-gz
j8j01A0Y] 90

(seB)  jos# sng

uonony - ad1A1 i Jabuoj ou sa|aIyap

[
968'7€C $ [L1€9  § 6l 166'TZ
STVLOL
0Z/610Z Ad
1502 S¥NOH | ozoz/e/cjose | Suleyd aup MewoINy,
anwvinmnoeep| SO | (Reio un) 5oz Ainp sours pauuoyiad 0g1$ Buipasoxa sqor S0 | S (i eeewoRo] MOLLANOSIG TILK
0} GL0Z Ainp 0202 HOYVIN O YIUO|\ 1O} pawiouad asueuajuie |y




FAA MR orLelL 0oL'Ls  wre'l 0gg’l 0Z0°L oLr'lL 008°L gcB'l 168°) €25’ {STTYS LIMDIL2U) AT XOgIHvYH

£5°228 1Lv8% 89°GZ$ 1529 Bl°6Z% 65'9Z$  £99z%  /99Z%  S50Z% 26°92% 5L vZ$ HNOH ¥3d 1800
€CLBE' LS 082°1% 56°0% 96°0% 96°0% 96°0% 96'0% 96°0% 96°0% 96°0% 09708 I H3d LSO
Sevh 88'G$ 18018 0L°6% 5293 10'8% A fej e 0% 0l's% LEYS WIDNISSYC ¥3d £SOD
266°L6¢  B66'LE 978°'cs $0E'e 269t BIF'E LeL'g 9z8'e g/t'e 9z8'c 8i¥'e (aur] K10 oesg o1 A Jopeuiy)
1500 BNILLYHTH0
¥1'982 ¥9° /12 6070 410 S0 ZL'o G0 8L 120 6L0 0z0 IUN H3d YIDNISSYd
FAAN oLl ¥EL zZzl 8zl 4} gLl el A el el STTIN INNIATH-NON FTOHIA
€2 S¢ 800°% i FAR: ¥ 2e9'c 292'c B86°C 9l19'¢ 900y B¥0'F ST IDAHIS TTDIHIAA
oy 6G vz ¥ 0¥ £e b 8% LS A GG HNOH ¥3d YADNISSV
0z¥'l FAA) 61 Lgl Skl Lel 8l ¥l LEL ad" 2} SHNOH ADIAYIS TIJHIA
e L ¥ ¥ H z 0 9 g ¥ Z saMIg
%0 %6 %6 %01 %9 %8 %l %L %01 %9 %9 HLNOA%
0.9 8% e 89 6e 8¢ 05 B L2 ef 0% HLROA
%82 %SZ Y%ZZ %EZ %91 Y%l L %12 %ZE %LT %42 %ZE (3719vSIa £ SHOINTS%
£2 5z 0 4 0 & + g 5 9 o HIVHOTIIHM
el Sey e os 0g ¥z 6t 7 6¥ £9 29 a3Itavsia
0z¥'L Z26 £5 o9 L9 8y zg ¥l 8l SEL Ggl SHOINTS
§65'9 LPF'G FAVS SHIADNISSV

Y%vS'6 %E6'0L %IVZE QILvY X0g34vd Tv.10L

GSe'ert  B696'6YF 8/8% BES'S we'l 160°S L8 LL 98g'c Sve'y 995°s SITVS ONISILYIAGY
9p5'598  £18°2L 649'8% STLLL 851'6 126’ vE60L 2806 65t £8L'e INNIATH X0V "vQ/ILNOY a3XI2
S88'LLTLS 096°021°) ‘ LLS'ZLL i {1y 40§ MOY 9pIH) 150D HO XQFIHVY-

902618 ¥oZoLs  197i8% 022018 ZrLBlE  HNOH Y¥3d 1S0D

£9'6% £8'6% sTv$ [Reyer LiLg T H3d 180D
12°6E% Z6'61% £0°6e$  veTLTS rA HIDNISSV ¥3d 150D
8L LGL £/9'c8l  0.0'68 ‘ fs1s09 Bugersdg) SISNIGXT ATHINOW

L2°0 00 1IN J3d H3ONIASSYd

189°0L 206 G66 96Z'L 191°) vl ZLE'L 68¢°1 ST INNIATH-NON JTDIHIA
2re'0sL 266°51 Ze6°GL 489'gL ¥16'02 9cl’gl £v10Z 1212 ST IDIAHEIS TIDIHIA

oy g'e 1's zG 9y a4 L'y ¥ HNOH Y3d {IONISSVA

P06 zi8 §e8 666 268 Z50°L 80L°L (AR SUNOH IDNAYIS TTOHIA

98l [“4 313 21

SAVA I0IAMTS TYLOL

6¢

19 S3aMig

%P %E %Z %g %Z %1 %z Yot %L HLNOA%

16L°) G2 z5 oel FLL 0% 16 90z £9¢ HLNOA

%l %69 %89 %EL Yol %8G %ZL bt %l %09 a37avsId / SHOINISY%
DEEE 6FLC £ez 258 18g e BeE ase 91y o8¢ HIVHO 1F3HM

L£0'€Z 292°402 Gev'l 1282 8EGE 6612 8822 7652 TLL'e Z65°T aIavsia

$or's A 2ig oLy 5Z¥ £rs £ey 96¥ §e5 BES SHOINAS

LI9'¥Y 0SZ'¥ VLY

SHIDNISSVd 1A ® ILNOW a3xId
i

a1eg Alva-0Ol 0Z-1ely 0Z-9°4 oc-uer 6l-32Q  6L-AON 6700 Gi-deg §L-Bny  gL-inr

°16L/81  UVIA
Ad1seq
0Z/6102 Ad 0202 HOUVYIN

LISNVYL HOaviNy AHYIHINNS FONVIIHO4H3d




8:15 AM

04/29/20
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

As of March 31, 2020

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 8786 WF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230 - Equipment Reserve
11250 - Operating Cash Reserves

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res

11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades

Total 10200s - PTMISEA

10700 - SGR Funds
11300 - 8802 Weils Fargo Savings-Grants - Other

Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
11400 - Petty Cash
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable
Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Qutflow Pension

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

Mar 31, 20

109,633.87

510,298.86
87,841.30
93,070.05

216,974.02

908,184.23

38,837.27

38,037.27

37,969.71
26,941.70

103,848.68
350.68

1,122,017.46
241,192.69
25,484 .17

1,386,604.32

254,026.00
2,310,105.43

36,033.82
260,153.33

296,187.15

23,986.01
2,417,515.59

(2,648,656.00)

2,653,164.18

318,551.00

318,551.00

4,360,4092.50




8:15 AM

04/29/20
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of March 31, 2020

LIABILITIES &
Liabilities

EQUITY

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

20000 -

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

20100 -
21000 -
21300 -
21500 -
21600 -
21700 -
21800 -
22000 -
23000 -
23001.1

23001

25000
25020
25100
23001

Accrued Insurance Payable
Deferred Revenue PTMISEA
Deferred Revenue LCTOP
Deferred Revenue Cal-OES
Unearned Revenue -STA
Unearned Revenue - LTF
Deferred Revenue SGR
Accrued Leave Balance
Accrued Payroll

- Payroll Liabls Total

- Payroll Tax Liabilities

- CalPERS Classic Retirement
- CalPERS 2@62

+ CalPERS 457 Plan

.1+ Payroll Liabls Total - Other

Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total

24020 -
24021 -
24022 -
24030 -
24040 -

Medical

Aflac
TransAmerica
Dental Liab
Vision Liabl

Total Other CGurrent Liabilities

Total Curre

Long Term

nt Liabilities

Liabilities

22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

Total Long

Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

32001 - *Un

restricted Net Assets

32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Mar 31, 20

52,075.70

52,075.70

19,689.50
31,357.85
85,801.00
9,270.00
549,201.04
108,810.00
50,479.11
41,138.67
11,368.42

4,252.60

6,665.07

4,172.68
695.00
(82.89)

15,702.46

133.03
13.00
42.18

(954.16)
74.86

931,116.96

083,192.66

1,054,073.00
72,860.00

1,126,933.00

2,110,125.66

2,653,164.18
(167,146.39)
(187,565.37)

6,425.00
(54,593.58)

2,250,283.84

4,360,409.50




1 abeg

%ECL Iy 106'0Er- 00 FEOLEL'L £6°Z8L'0LE'L 1oid $s019
%EGL 7 L0B'0Sh- DO FES L2 L £6ZEL'0LE'L steoU| [BIOL
008K 00E Ad Jold swoou| psuel) 23elg - 00597
%989 8F 19117 00rE9'zES L 2G'ZI8' TR0 L SANNIAIY DONILYHIJO-NON - 000Z¥ 12101
¥8'822 3SaISYU] - 0OLYY
88'106'20L SAINIWIASHUNIWITN ® SAONNSTY - 000FF
%0001 000 00°£55°8) 00°£55°881 (nepuoyg Bupeisdo foy} - vis - 00L2h
%374 SZT'S¥9'LL- 0000004 T e LOVHINOD ONISLLYIAQY - 00528
%00 00ELZELL- 00°€LZELL 000 Amiqom papuedxz oLEs - 00FZF
%00 00oLZ'8LE- 00°0LE'81Z 000 souejsissy Buperado L1eg - ogzd
%9l LT LpYL- 00941719 £4786/'0F SpUNg YOS - 05Ty
%8 EL 8.°6Z9'6Le- 00°006'LE8 2T ¥iT'8L9 {4LT)aNN2 dSNVHL Tv20T - 00LZF
%4Z0) 006122 00'Z85°c8 00°1.08'c8 spung Buneiado doLoT - 05ELY
SANNIATY DNILYHIJO-NON - 000y
Gl 66°482'C5- 00°000°612 Lazle'sel FNNIATY ONLLYHIO - 0001 [e10L
%598 e LLG'LL- 00'000's3 S9Zer'es LOVHINGS ANAS OLNIWVHIVS - 00L LY
%L ZTLLE ¥6'592'L 00°000°0L #6'69Z'LL ZNNIATY FAVYDILSID0T - 05ZLY
%E 2L 8LGL8'9- 00°000°08 ZZRLET INNIATY IAINVY-TVIA - 00Z1LF
%6709 08'022°9¢- 00°000'+6 07'612'.8 ANNIATY ILNOY gIx14 - 00LLY
INNIATY DNILVYIJO - 00CLY
BLODL|
asuadxgewoouf Aeupi
1eBpng Jo o, 1abpng 19A0 ¢ 1abpng 0z Jely - 61, Ine

siseq jenioay

1eoA JO %G . =0Z0Z HOUVI
fen)oy “sA }ebBpng jenuuy 0Z/62/¥0

LISNVHL HOavINY WY ZZ:LL



z 9bed

%Z ¥9 £F'9/¢°L- 00°088°c I EIYE (sa1qeWINSU0)) §TIINddNS dOHS - 0SEES
%G 05'668'6- 00°000°9¢ 0500192 SLUVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN 3T2IHIA - 00€ES
%63 59°G6- 00°006 SE¥08 S1001L - 05285
%9'LE L0Bl9'E- 00°000°G 86°08E°L NOLLYDHENT - 0028S
%205 60°096°01- 00°000'22 L6'6E0 1L SIuIL - 051LES
%2489 8T vreeh- 00°000'GFL Z.°559'68 73nd - 00LES

AaINNSNOD STIMddNS ¢ STVIHALYIA - 000E5

%0'69 08 oLe'se- 00°929'cR 02'69.'28 $334 HASN B SIDIAHIS - 00025 RIOL
%9 06 06°¢6- 00°000°L 01'906 2dIAlag JuUeyDIal Hued S99 - 01925
%L L8 82 ZZ5 L~ 00°'00€‘8 2L LL1'G SIADAHIS HO3L B TYNOISSIIOU - 00025
%699 80'cLz- 00'928 26°258 (LNI4dADVLSOd)-00TTV LSOD VSO - 05625
%9°98 96 GBI 00082 F PrE9L'E WILSAS ALIMMNDIAS ALITIDVA - 00525
%E'07L 05165 00°062°Z 05'148°C SIADIAYAS TOHOD TV 2 DNAA - 0ZHZS
Wb ThL 00028°c 00°000°6 00°028°Z} $33d4 IONVYNILNIVIN TUVMLIOS - 00PZS
%4 Ot BE'6GL- 00°00¢ LOOFL S3IDILON VDT - 0SE2Z5
%88, 8/°885°2Z- 00°000°Z1 ARy A ONILIMUVIA B DNISILYIAAY - 00228
%O EL 05°062- 00°000°) 05'602 IS8NNOD vOAT - 05228
%E'8 01506~ 00°050°L 06°98 SIDNANIAS LI LOVHINOD - 01128
%E°06 018 00°004°8 86°258°L SIDIAYIS TONVYNIALNIVIN ALHIJONA - 061LZS
%6°EE 608kl €Z- 00°000°6E 16T158'LL ZOYUNOSLNO-AYAS HOAL I12IHIA - 00LZS

§334 YISN 7 SIDIANTS - 00025

%6708 80°815'09- 00856018 T6rEr ase S1I33aNI9 - 0001LS [BI0L
%ELE 00709 - 00°000'S o0"0bs‘L SLIZaNIT ¥IHLO - 05915
%028 ¥ 298" 00°009's 082eT L MOTTV STHLOTI HHOM/SIWHOLINN - G09S
%4 B ZL6LL 00°005'6 87°02L't FAINVANSNI INFWAQTAIWINN - 0SKLS
%l Ll LVl 00°005°2 £8'GR.'G IONVHNSNI ALITIEYSIA - 02818
%Z L8 00'008°CL- 00°000°89 00°008°SS SNI dNOD SHIMUOM - 05E1S
AL} al'06¢- 00°002°L #8°608 NV 1d NOISIA - 00ELS
%689 +g'e8s’ |- 00'£09'5 91'6£9°E Nv1d TYL1N3Q - 09ZL5
%1 L 08'9/6°2L~ 0006229 0Z'¢L2'vr N1 TY21d3 - 00ZLS
%G LG 0£7980'CL- 00°000°Z1L 0S€16°621 (S¥3d®ID) NY1d NOISNId - 05118
%Z¥L 586/ g 00°00E"ZL TR TAN] YOId - 00L1S

SLI43N3g - oooLs

%P8 £2°128'e51- 00'B.1°828 11716849 doav - 0L00S [ejoL
%198 0422811 00 7FE¥0L 0£°914'68 SIAOYM ¥ SRV IVS HIHLO - 00505
%9°9. 05°95Z "8~ 00°158'50Z 06785251 STOVM SAILVHLSININGY - 00¥0S
%0'E8 1yreisee- 00'£98'091 £6F8P'8el SIAOVM SAILIMDVL 2 LNIVIA - 00£0S
%L 9L QL BY- 00'8r6'sL 2 °625'95 YA - STOVM 2 STV IVS - 00205
%EF8 08°6EZ - 00'€LE'GIT 0Z'$80'28Z 2IN0Y pSXId - STOVM B SARVIVS - 00105

Hogv - 0L00S

asuadx3
1hpng o 3abpng 18A0 § yeBpng 0Z fepl - 6L, Inr

sisegq [eniooy
0Z/6Civ0

Jeak Jo %5/ =0202 HOEVIA
[enjoy "sA }abpng jenuuy

LISNYY1 HOQVIAY WV TT:LL




¢ abey

%L Glgel'eo- 00'921°19 51'009°2-
%T 8L Ze6LL'19e- 00°85¥°088°L 89'8EL'CLE"L
%68 8'069°¢- 00°000°2L 9L'80E8
%Z B9 ¥9°069°¢- 00°000°Z L 9160’8
%l €S £6'V9T Y- 0000L'6 L0°5e8F
%S coeee- 00009 26'99¢
%806 2€'86- 00'00¢T ¥ol0tL
%9 L 05 cre- 00-008‘L 057288
%Sy 00°%20"t- 00'0SL°L 00'9zL
%020k 186 0o'o0s 18'605
%6'8¢ 66°.26"L- 0070082 L0'cl6
%108 98'8re- 00'0sL’) L oYL
%818 9.'995°ge- 00°000'Z5L VT EEV'STL
%818 9.°995'8Z- 00°'000°251 e eek'ech
%1¥'e9 0E€96°01~ 00'0s2'LE 0.°989'0Z
%681 9e'PEP- 00°058 FO'GLY
%184 L1811 0000g°s 188ELY
Y%l LL PO8LE L~ 00°05€'S 961ELY
%965 £8'6Z6- 00'00€‘2 21°01€°)
%8702 60°LE¥'Z- 00°002°g 16’89l
%806 8L°6le 00°00v°Z ZT08L'E
%02 £6°082°¢- 00'05Z'y 10610°1
%T el ¥18Ee - 00°000°G 98°199°¢
%E' L8 8€°CBE'G.L 00'006° L2 T9'915°Z91
%8 9L YOELL- 00°06L 9g'9Ls
%Sl L1148 007008 417189
%' ET £2°6IE")- 00°008°) eTvey
%049 0t'508°2- 000088 09°'v69°G
% L iigel’l- 00°000°9 8 LLT Y
%0708 98'681- 007056 FL09L
%5'C6 TS o 00°064'G ¥2'g1e's
SRB'EL G/ 8F0° L~ 00°'000°F STLS6'E
%Ly vl cey 007008 gc'Lie
1e0png Jo %, 3eBpng 18a0 § 1abpng 0z 2|y - gL, Inr

asuadxgfawosu) 18y

awoou] Alewplo 19N

asuadx3y 1oL

STVLINIY / S38V31 - 00065 1e30L

Sjejuay g s9seST - 00169
STVINIY / SISVIT - 00065

{M3IN)} SNOINYTIADSIN - GO0SS [BI0L,

SNOBUR|SISIW JAYIO - 0G98S

s394 9je)/Sell|eudd - 00585

s¥oeuD PWONE/JIW LOd /1aD - 05Y8s

S[ELIe %® SIeUIWOS-ONINIVHL - 00785

AVYO0Nd ALIHVS - 0DS8S

SONLLIIAN 2 13AVYL - 00295

SNOILLJINDZSENS ® SINA - 05085
(M3N) SNOaANYTIIISIA - 00085

S1S0D ALIMIEvVIT ® ALTVAISYD - 00095 ejoL

SNi JOVIAIVA ALYIdOYd 2 ALITISVIT - 00L9S
S180D ALNMIgYIT ® ALTVNSYD - 00095

SALLTILN - 000FS [BlOL

(sng oaweIoeg) 14-IM - 00LPS
IAMAS ¥VINTI13D - 0S5bS
TANYILININXVA/SANOH TI1440 - 00SHS
JINUILNIFYILNTD LISNVYL - 0ShYs
F9d-4IINID LISNYYL - 00FFS
SHVORATIMISAFLYMALD LISNYML - 00SFS
SV TVANLYN/ADD- 1V - 00Z¥S
FOVEHVO/HIMISAHILVM LY - 00LbS
SAILIILA - 000bS

AIWNSNOD S31TddNS 2 STVIHILVIN - 00085 [BI0L

SANddNS B STVIIILVIN ¥IHLO - 0525
$317ddNS ADNIDYUTINT ? ALSIVS - 00.L€S
S31ddNS ? AVID0Ud ¥31INdNOD - 0L9€8
{ssunys0.4g ‘senpeyos) ONILNING - 05955
$3MddNS 321440 - 0SSES

SAMAdNS YILNITD LISNVYL - 00SES
S1UVd dIVdIH/INIVIN STLLITIOVS - 05PES
ONIMOL - 5ZFES

$310SSIITVY ITDIHIA - 00FES

Jeak Jo %G/ =0Z0Z HOUVIN
fen3oy "sA }abpng jenuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINY

siseq [BnJaoy
02/6Z1¥0
v ZZ°L)



2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 20/21 Preliminary Budget Review
TO: Amador Transit Finance Committee — John Gedney ACTC

FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: April 29, 2020

Operating Expenditures: $1,693,645 (0.78% increase from FY19/20)

Fare Revenues:
e Projected $4,000 increase in Dial A Ride at $34,000
e Projected Fixed route revenue decrease to $85,000

Reimbursement Revenue
e Projected Logisticare revenue at $15,300
e Sacramento contract revenue at $85,000

Grant Revenues:
e Projected LCTOP operating assistance grant award decrease to $75,033
e Projected Mobility Management and Operating grant awards of $143,758
e Apportioned 5311 CARES Act Grant (new) amount awarded = $241,687

Advertising Revenues:
o Projected $72,000 (3% increase from FY19/20)

STA Revenues: (Amounts uncertain at this time — projected to decrease due to COVID)
e FY 20/21 Estimated Apportionment of STA funds = $345,188 (decreased by 27%)
e All STA funds allocated for Capital Reserves only (see Reserves sheet)

LTF Revenues: (Amounts uncertain at this time — projected to decrease due to COVID)
e FY 20/21 LTF Apportionment estimated at $840,840
e Proposed Amador Transit claim to the ACTC = $590,073

Operating Checking Account - Cash:
e Amador Transit maintains an operating cash flow, averaging $150k+/-

State of Good Repairs (SGR) Revenues for Facilities/Equipment Repair/Maintenance/Upgrades:
e FY 20/21 State of Good Repair Funds estimated at $55,223




Amador Transit Preliminary Budget FY20/21

FY 19/20 FY 20/21
July 2019 to Mar. 2020 75% PROJECTIONS

FY 17/18 FY 18/19 JUSTIFICATION

% OF % OF % OF FY 20-21 Var. Prior
FIXED EXPENSES BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET Projections  FY Year %, +/-
50010 - LABOR 5
50100 - SALARIES & WAGES - Fixed Route 325,000 325,156  100.05% 325,000 323,624 09.58% 275,273 232,033 84% 270,000 (5,273) 1.92%
50200 - SALARIES & WAGES - DAR 8,000 72,038 105.94% 68,000 75,648 111.25% 75,948 56,529 74% 78,000 2,052 2.70%
50300 - MAINT.& FACILITIES WAGES 150,900 165,241 103.34% 164,650 169,339 102.85% 166,863 138,485 83% 181,000 14,137 8.47%
50400 - ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 195,000 194,068 99.52% 200,000 201,471 100.74% 205,851 157,595 77% 213,700 7,849 3.81%
50500 - OTHER SALARIES & WAGES 7 98,000 110,004  112.25% 110,062 107.90% 86% 109,000 4,756 4.56%
Total 50010 - LABOR '$ 845900 $ 866,507 102.44% § 'S 880,144 102.38% § 814% § 851,700 23,521 2.76% Approved wage increase
12,500 13,053  104.42% 12,000 12,619 105.16% 12,300 9,120 74% 12,500 200 1.63%
51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 120,000 110,056 91.71% 128,000 134,589 105.15% 142,000 129,913 91% 165,600 23,600 16.62% Calpers Unfunded Liability =586,652.(increase of $10,456 fram last yr)
51200 - MEDICAL PLAN 59,000 55,638 94.30% 84,000 60,055 93.84% 2,250 44,273 71% 58,000 (4,250) -6.83% Dropped by employess eligible for Medicare ins.
51260 - DENTAL PLAN 5,000 4,337 86.74% 4,500 5,049 112.20% 5,603 3,839 9% 4,900 (703)  -12.55% " "
51300 - VISION PLAN 850 988 116.24% 1,500 1,221 81.40% 1,200 810 8% 1,200 < 0.00%
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 79,000 70,381 89.09% 58,000 53,706 92.60% 68,000 55,200 81% 75,000 7,000 10.29% Increase in rates
51420 - DISABILITY INSURANCE 7,000 7,006 100.09% 7,000 7,485 106.93% 7,500 5,786 7% 7,700 200 2.67%
51450 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANGE 11,500 8,678 75.46% 9,000 7,930 88.11% 9,500 6,738 71% 9,500 = 0.00%
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 3,500 4,721 134.89% 4,000 3,259 81.48% 5,600 1,233 22% 4,000 (1,800)  -28.57%
51650 - OTHER BENEFITS 3,500 1,624 46.40% 2,000 2.985 149.25% 3,000 1,540 51% 2,500 (500)  -16.67%
Total 51000 - BENEFITS '§ 301,850 §$ 276,482 91.60% § 290,000 $ 288,898 99.62% § 316,953 § 258452 81.5% $ 340,900 § 23,947 7.02%
. . % OF % OF % OF % OF
VARIABLE EXPENSES BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED  BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED  BUDGET
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES | Iy |
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 14,000 28,314  202.24% 25,000 44,874 179.50% 35,000 11,852 34% 25,000 (10,000)  -28.57%
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 7,500 11,026 147.01% 8,000 8,978 112.23% 8,700 7,853 90% 11,500 2,800 32.18% Annual Alpine A/C-Hazmat-Lift Inspec-fee increases.
52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 1,000 869 86.90% 1,000 988 98.80% 1,050 87 8% 1,050 < 0.00%
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL 3,500 1,541 44.03% 1,500 910 60.67% 1,000 710 71% 750 (250)  -26.00%
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 12,000 21614  180.12% 11,000 15,404 140.04% 12,000 9,461 79% 10,000 (2,000)  -16.67%
52350 - LEGAL NOTICES 350 197 56.29% 250 : 0.00% 300 140 47% 250 (50)  -16.67%
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES 3,000 8,648  288.27% 5,000 9,143 182.86% 9,000 12,820 142% 11,520 2,520 28.00% Google Transit/Dispatch/QBooks annual maint/upgrade fees
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 3,100 1,705 55.00% 1,900 2,384 125.47% 2,250 2,842 126% 4,000 1,750 77.78% New Visions Drug testing rates increase
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 4,000 4675  116.88% 4,000 4,526 113.15% 4,250 3,764 89% 4,500 250 5.88%
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 1,000 744 74.40% 900 722 80.22% 826 553 67% 800 (26) 3.15%
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 14,500 15,000  104.13% 10,500 11,834 112.70% 8,300 6.778 82% 8,000 (300) 361%
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service 1,200 1415 117.92% 1,400 1,169 83.50% 1,000 906 91% 900 (100)  -10.00%
Total 52000 - USER F $ 65150 $ 95847 § 70450 § 100,932 14327% $ 83,676 $ 57,766 69.0%  § 78270 §  (5.408) -6.91%
153000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED | | SRR [N 1= ' |
53100 - FUEL 145,778 119,371 81.89% 139,000 140,993 101.43% 145,000 99,656 69% 150,000 5,000 3.45%
53150 - TIRES 20,000 17,908 89.54% 20,000 23,138 115.89% 22,000 11,040 50% 24,000 2,000 9.09%
53200 - LUBRICATION 6,000 5,805 96.75% 6,000 1,807 30.12% 5,000 1,381 28% 3,000 (2,000)  -40.00%
53250 - TOOLS 1,500 1,337 89.13% 1,200 924 77.00% 900 804 89% 900 . 0.00%
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 23,500 18,371 78.17% 23,000 45,472 197.70% 36,000 26,100 73% 35,000 (1,000) 2.78%
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 4,500 3,096 68.80% 4,100 4,124 100.59% 3,850 2,474 64% 3,000 (850)  -22.08%
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 1,000 822 82.20% 1,000 507 50.70% 800 377 47% 700 (100)  -12.50%
53425 - TOWING 2,500 1,350 54.00% 1,700 2,973 174.88% 4,000 2,951 74% 4,500 500 12.50%
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 5,000 7.521 150.42% 5,500 7,602 138.22% 5,750 5,319 93% 6,000 250 4.35%
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 1,000 859 85.90% 900 656 72.89% 950 760 80% 975 25 2.63%
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 10,000 9,323 93.23% 9,000 5,077 56.41% 6,000 4,272 1% 6,000 : 0.00%
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 10,000 8,071 80.71% 8,500 5,091 59.89% 8,500 5,605 67% 7,500 (1,000)  -11.76%
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 3,000 2,720 90.67% 3,000 867 28.90% 1,800 424 24% 1,800 : 0.00%
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 1,000 793 79.30% 800 284 35.50% 600 687 115% 800 200 33.33%
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 1,500 1,408 93.87% 1,000 502 50.20% 750 576 7% 850 100 13.33%

ATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED $ 236278 § 198,755  84.12% & 224700 $ 240,017 106.82% § 241,900 '§ 162,516 67.2% $ 245025 § 3125 1.28%



Amador Transit Preliminary Budget FY20/21

FY 19/20 FY 20/21
July 2019 to Mar. 2020 75% PROJECTIONS

FY 17/18 FY 18/19

JUSTIFICATION

% OF % OF % OF % OF
BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET ~  BUDGET  EXPENDED  BUDGET
, ST [ TN D e
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 3,000 4255  141.83% 3,200 4,741 : 3% | 4,000 -1000  -20.00%
54200 - AT ELECTRICAL & NATURAL GAS 13,000 14,683 112.95% 13,000 13,361 24% 2,000 2250  -52.94%
54300 - TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWERI/GARB 1,500 165  110.40% 2,000 2,398 91% 2,500 100 4.17%
54400 - TRANSIT CTR-ELEC 5,500 7308 132.87% 6,500 5,711 61% 2,000 4200 -67.74%
54450 - SHTC - WiFi 2,100 2,609 128.52% 2,100 2,508 60% 2,100 200 -870%
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/RADIO/INTRNET 6,300 6075  96.43% 5,200 5,353 7% 5,300 50 -0.93%
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 5,000 4374 B7.48% 5,000 5.438 78% 5,400 100 1.89%

+ Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus 800 779 97.38% ‘850 882

49% 650 -23.53%

61,000 1 3. Includes Crime and Employer Liability Insurance

837  186.62% -15.29

%
o7
%

58050 - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 2,750 1,790 65.09% 1,900 2,039 107.32% 1,750 1,401 80% 2,000 250 14.29%
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 4,000 2,980 74.50% 3,000 2,588 86.27% 2,500 a72 39% ‘ 2,250 -250 -10.00%
58300 - SAFETY PROGRAM Awards- Roadeo) 500 443 88.60% 600 487 81.17% 500 510 102% 750 250 50.00%
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 2,250 2,199 97.73% 1,700 1,574 92.59% 1,750 726 1% 1,500 -250 -14.29%
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks 2,000 1,958 97.90% .
58500 - Penalties/Late Fees 500 513 102.60%

1,033

58600 - Other Miscellaneous : 2,000

-51,65%

59100 - Leases & Rentals $ 102.36%

$ 16,000 16,169 101.06% § 12,000 8,309 69% 12,000 0 0.00%

. 4 ‘ b
.I--
Total Budget Expense 1,578,378 1,619,509  10261% § 1,613,950 $1,698322  105.23% § 1,680,458 1,315,357 78.27% | $ 1,693,645 13,187 0.78%
1
60000 - Capital Depreciation Allocation
60125 - Capital Expense - Equipment B 39,035
60150 - Capital Expense - Building ‘ $ 70,769
80175 - Capital Expense - Fleet $§ 235384
Total Capital Expense $ 345188

Total Budget Amount 2,038,833



AMADOR TRANSIT PRELIMINARY INCOME PROJECTION FY20/21

FY 19/20 FY 20/21
Income FY 17/18 FY 18/19 July 2019 to Mar. 2020 75% PROJECTIONS COMMENTS
% OF % OF % OF FY 19-20 Var. Prior
BUDGET RECEIVED BUDGET BUDGET RECEIVED BUDGET BUDGET RECEIVED BUDGET Projections FY Year % +/-
41000 - OPERATING REVENUE
41100 - FIXED ROUTE REVENUE 94,000 85,461 90.92% 94,000 78,111 83.10% 94000 $ 57,279 60.94% 85,000 {9.,000) 9.57%
41200 - DIAL-A-RIDE REVENUE 26,000 27,973 107.59% 28,000 30,065  107.38% 30,000 $ 23,184 77.28% 34,000 4,000 13.33%
41250 - LOGISTICARE REVENUE 2,000 7,278 363.90% 10,000 § 11,266  112.66% 15,300 5,300 53.00%
41300 - SACRAMENTO SERV.CONTRACT 85,000 86,709  102.01% 85,000 88,622  104.26% 85000 § 73,483 86.45% 85,000 « 0.00%
Total 41000 - OPERATING REVENUE $ 205000 $§ 200,143  97.63% § 209,000 § 204,076 56.20% § 219,000 § 165,212 75.44% § 219,300 $  300.00 0%
42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES ‘
41350 - LCTOP OPERATING ASSISTANCE 51,003 51,093 100.00% 83,562 $ 85801  102.65% 75,033 (8.549) -10%
EXPECTED LTF FUND AMT. OF $840,840 UNCERTAIN,
42100 - LOCAL TRANSP FUND(LTF) 669,000 669,000  100.00% 669,000 669,000  100.00% 837,900 $ 618,274 73.79% 590,073  (247,827) -30% COULD BE MUCH LOWER
5311 CARES Act GRANT. OFFSET OF EXPECTED LTF
CARES ACT GRANT FUND 5311 241,687 241,687 SHORTFALL
42300 - 5311 Operating Assistance 203,469 206,508  101.00% 210,202 210,202 100.00% 218,210 § - 0.00% 230,595 12,385 6%
42400 - 5310 Expanded Mobility 142,800 120,072 90.39% 201,142 133,871 66.56% 113,213 § ) 0.00% 143,758 30,545 27%
42500 - ADVERTISING CONTRACT 45,000 61,368  136.37% 50,000 60,851  121.70% 70,000 $ 52,355 74.79% 72,000 2,000 3%
42700 - STA (for operating shortfall) 149,378 255,755 171.21% 283,335 378,608  133.63% 138,553 $ 138,553  100.00% . -100%
FROM OPERATING CASH RESERVES TO OFFSET
42675 - Oper. Cash Reserves to Shortfall 121,199 121,199 BUDGET SHORTFALL
44000 - REFUNDS & REIMB. (Auction) 0 862 - 931 $ 102,902 -
44100 - Interest 1,568 315 $ 229 -
Total 42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES $ 1,209847 § 1,323,133  100.38% $ 1,464,772 § 1,504,871  10274% § 1,461,458 § 998,114 68.30% $ 1,474,345 § 151,440 0.88%

TotalIncome  $1414,647 §$ 1,523,276  107.68% § 1,673,772 § 1,708,947  10210% § 1,680,458 $1,163,326 _ 69.23% $ 1,693,645 $ 151,740

11210 - Fleet Depreciation Reserve - ' ’ ' $235,384
11220 - Bldg. Depreciation Reserve $70,769
11230 - Equip. Depreciation Reserve $39,035

: = - L =
P e i =



0202 "1deg - syoaloud 10} ||eD

£22'sS$ spung Jreday poo9 jo ajeis pajewysy 09S LZ/0ZAd
656861 LS Z89'c9l$ 88L'sve$ 680°069% saoue|jeq SaAI9SIY [eyde) [ejo]
Gee'srl$ 0GE'8L$ GE0'6ES 056°L6% aAlasay uoljerdaidaq "dinb3 - 0gzZ L
¥02'261% 765'€E$ 692°0.% L¥8°28% anlasay uonerdasdaq "Bpig - 0ZzZLL
611'.58% 8¢L°LLLS ¥8€°'52$ 162°015% aAlasay uonerdasdaq 199id - 01ZL 1
1. 2/0ZAd s8ouejeg sonesay  (Upny -ZL eBed)  0zZ0Z yoten
amesay pesodold  juswaoe|day 8|Npay2s  Jo se aouejeg
|enden uonepsidaq SaNlasay
0} SBAJasaY  1ad Yoley spun4 [eude) yuaung
ysen juswsoe|day
Bunesadp lende) v1S
LZ/0ZAd 18Bpng uonelosidaq santasay |eyden pasodouid

¥3aMOT HONW 38 a1noD 88L'GHES
“NIVLYIONN "LINY NN V1S aaLvVniLS3

0%
(zog'cal$)
(661121L%)
190°'58Z$

spund juswade|dsy |ejde) 1o} sjew}sy JusWio|y VLS LZ/0ZA

aouejeg saAlasay yses Bunesadp

sanlesay "dag [eydes 0} UOHEOO||Y SPAISSIY YSED

196png 0] saalasay Uyseo) Jo uoliedo||y pasodoid
(0z/61 Ad "nD Wi Aq) seasssay yse) BunesadQ pajoslold
"0y sBuiaeg U] saalasay Yse Bunesadp

L2/0CAd SIAYISTY LISNVHL HOAVIAV




006% 40 550] ulsiaAPY “6T-AIAOD 01
anp pajj2aued s1uUsAl MNYY pue sAeq uoljapueq

BT'ETLES i0/NIC# j0/NIa# 10/N1Q#H j0/naH SO'ZETS Z9'01TS 68'SHTS x3INOH/150D
%8 i0/A10# %0 %TT %0 %0 oney
JusBLAsINGIaY
uoneuoq
%IT i0/AI0# %0 %618'ST %0000 %E AY3IN0D3Y XO83HYA
SO'0E0°LS- 00°0$ 00'006%- 0005 00'0065- 00°90T‘ZS- 86'8/15- LO'SES'ES- 1D343a /snidyns
00°5v8 $ | [00°0S & S |00°0S 0008 00°EELS 0005 00°ZTT s |o0'gs 00°0ES 00°#TS 00°59% INNIAIY TVIOL
S0'S.8°LS 00'0% 00°006$ 00°0s 00°006% 00°6£8°TS 86'8L1S L0°£59'S S1S0D V1oL
00°009 S - S 00'009$ 00°03 - S sapuady
thm uoneuoq
00°SZ s = S |o00s 00°0% 00°EETS 000% 00¢TT S |00°€S 00°0£5 00'¥1S 00°59% pPa122||0) ale4
66Z°T 0 0 0 TET'T 0z LYT g ¥ 8T 0TT diysiapty |e1oL
ST 0 0 0 4 T 01 4 4 3 £ pasn
sassng Jo Jaquinn
9¢s 0 0 0 vET 0z e 9°9¢ 9ETT B80T ETT SaIAI 20IMIRS
0008b'Z S 00°0065 = S |00006 5 | 100095 $ | 000z S | |00000°T $ |00°0SZ $ |00°0SE $ |o00SZ S |00°0SE s $150) Jupasjiey
S0'S6€'S S 00°05 00°6LT'ZS 86'8SVS 0745925 3502 juang
00°90T$ 00°0s 00°05 00'0$ 0008 00°901% 00'901% oc.moﬁ.m 00°'20TS 00901 00'90TS 00'9015 noy
1ad 3507 Juaun)
06°0S 000 00°0 000 0S'TZ EEY L0'ST SL'9 06°L S9'5 LLY 2|2 sunoH
S:0S 00:0 000 00:0 0E'TZ 0w #0:S2 S8 ¥SiL 6E:S vt SinoH
azianys | | GFTONVD | 0 skeq s1yan Aeg STVLOL e faunos ey Avuno A ”M“ fedhauney | o diose
MAYY SAVA d | uoyspueq | uoyapueg J0 apeied sueIalan divd Jopewy | Jopewy LﬁmE“. Jopewy fdiasaq
S1V1iOLl 8Z/L LzZ/L 9z/L szfL sajeq
0coe 6T0C A3\

0202/610Z A4 S1U3A7 |e1dads lisueld] Jopewyy




AMADOR TRANSIT

2:17 PM
04/30/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liahls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement .
04/16/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1809375431 3,067.45
04/16/2020 EPAY CalPERS 1899375431 2,868.00
Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 8,836.45
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
04/16/2020 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-894 885.00
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 605.00
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total 7,531.45
24020 - Medical
04/29/2020 9645 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,671.19
04/29/2020 9645 Bluge Shield of California 4404588 2.420.75
Total 24020 + Medical 7,091,894
24021 - Aflac
04/30/2020 9646 AFLAC ENQO2 322.96
04/30/2020 9646 AFLAC ENQO2 92.60
Total 24021 + Aflac 415.56
24030 - Dental Liab
04/30/2020 9647 CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 305.97
04/30/2020 9647 CoPower (C/Q Delta Dental) R28-37765 772.19
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,168.16
24040 - Vision Liabl
04/29/2020 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc will be adjusted in May 184.78
04/29/2020 EPAY Wolfpack insurance Service Inc 111352-0 118.72
Total 24040 - Vision Liab! 303.50
51000 - BENEFITS
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS
04/30/2020 20150188 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 4,091.00
04/30/2020 20100535 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,429.00
Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 5,620.00
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
04/30/2020 04302020 U.S. BANK uniform ( Amazaon) 66.70
Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 66.70
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 5,5686.70
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
§2100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE
04/30/2020 J047275 Robert Hahn's Autcmotive INC 123.50
04/30/2020 12235 Sierra Foothill Fire Extinguisher Se...  annual maintenance 418.60
04/30/2020 040120 Sutter Creek Car Wash 160.88
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 702.98
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
04/20/2020 001157 Alpine Air Conditioning & Heating Serv. agreement 5/2020-05/2021 1,057.50
04/20/2020 1119 Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services 480.00
04/30/2020 201173426 Orkin Services of California Wasp clearing 250.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 1,787.50

Page 1



e e e e P — - T T

2:17 PM
04/30/20

AMADOR TRANSIT
Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis April 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount

52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING
04/20/2020 - 101539 Buy & Sell Press Loss (COVID) 204.67
04/20/2020 12292217693 CableTime Loss {COVID) 300.00
04/22/2020 20030017 KVGC 1340 AM 500.C0
04/22/2020 26369 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
04/30/2020 26648 Ledger Dispatch 60.00
04/30/2020 04302020 U.S. BANK *Online advertising 15.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,139.67
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES
04/30/2020 1044 New Vislons 945.00
04/30/2020 04302020 U.S, BANK {Occuscreen) Logisticare renewal driv... 30.00
Total 52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 975.00
52500 + FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM
04/21/2020 316081 Signal Service 975.00
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 975.00
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)
04/20/2020 AT032020 Amador Gounty General Services ... 26.85
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 26.85
52800 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES
04/30/2020 10780 Balancing The Bocks 2 mths 1,479.17
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 1,479.17

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 7,086.17

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL ’
04/21/2020 504300 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 1,454.29
04/21/2020 494830 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 2,695.01
Total 53100 - FUEL 4,149.30
53150 - TIRES
04/20/2020 1-GS180035 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 1,148.15
04/30/2020 1-GS180447 Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 606.14
04/29/2020 66200273017 Les Schwab Tires 55.08
Total 53150 - TIRES 1,811.27
53250 - TOOLS
04/20/2020 EPAY Lowe's B 62.70
Total 53250 - TGOLS 62,70
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS
04/22/2020 02P472¢74 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 58.19
04/30/2020 6228459850 Auto Zone 69.33
04/20/2020 1605858 Capiltol Clutch & Brake, Inc. 193.95
04/20/2020 FAD08030015:31  Delta Truck Center 616.29
04/20/2020 1334618 Malta Chevrolet 162.36
04/20/2020 1334616 Maita Chevrolet 311.47
04/20/2020 1332877 Maita Chevrolet 217.39
04/22{2020 1331379 Maita Chavrolat 156.26
04/30/2020 4302020 U.S. BANK Speed Sensor Kit (Cummins} 309.33
047302020 4302020 U.8. BANK Splicing Connectors (Amazon) 15.07
04/30/2020 4302020 U.S. BANK Connectors, Nuts (Amazan) 21.54
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 2,132.18

Page 2



2:17 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/30/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

Accrual Basis April 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19

Date Num Name Memo Amount
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)
04/20/2020 805292 Riebes Auto Parts 37.11
04/30/2020 803779 Riebes Auto Parts 33.10
04/30/2020 186460 Riebes Auto Parts 146.23
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 216.44
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES
04/30/2020 2495 Custom Vinyl Applications 302.18
04/20/2020 EPAY Lowe's 91.20
04/20/2020 EPAY Lowe's 113.46
04/20/2020 EPAY Lowe's 3732
04/20/2020 EPAY Lowe's 23.53
04/20/2020 EPAY Lowe's 7.03
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 574,72
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
04/20/2020 EPAY Lowe's 40.70
04/20/2020 EPAY Lowe's 13.40
04/30/2020 560782 Sierra Janitorial Supply 49.78
04/30/2020 1561615 Sierra Janitorial Supply 18.82
04/30/2020 04302020 U.S. BANK Towels (Walmart) 20.38
Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 143.08
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
04/30/2020 CAJAC37156 Fastenal 41.91
04/30/2020 8057979347 Staples Advantage 29.08
04/30/2020 8058172159 Staples Advantage *Signage 43.62
04/30/2020 8058049812 Staples Advantage 55.76
04/30/2020 04302020 U.S. BANK External Drive (Amazon) 29.51
04/30/2020 04302020 U.S. BANK Audit Stamps (rubberstamps.com) 23.78
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 223.66
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES
04/30/2020 4302020 U.S. BANK “Laptop Charger (Amazon) 30.12
04/30/2020 4302020 U.S. BANK HDMI Cables ( Amazon) 67.40
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 97.52
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES
04/21/2020 CaJAC37069 Fastenal *Gloves (COVID-19) 49.22
04/30/2020 CAJAC37155 Fastenal *Gloves 92.01
04/20/2020 EPAY Lowe's *Gloves 23.01
04/20/2020 EPAY Lowe's *Disinfectant 29.72
04/30/2020 803779 Riebes Auto Parts *Towels, Gloves 114.29
04/30/2020 04302020 U.S. BANK *antibacterial wipes ( Walmart) 8.40
Total 53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 316.65
Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 9,727.52
54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE
04/20/2020 349458 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 145.94
04/30/2020 3125858 Amador Transit - Petty Cash Dump 43.75
04/08/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 46.52
04/08/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 129.22
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 365.43
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS
04/30/2020 EPAY P.G.&E. 449.51
Total 54200 + AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 449.51

Page 3



2:17 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

04/30/20 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 2020 *additional expense due to COVID-19
Date Num Name Memo Amount
54300 - TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWER/GARB
04/20/2020 349459 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 51.70
04/08/2020 EPAY Amador Water Agency 220.08
04/20/2020 04/01-04/30 City of Sutter Creek 73.46
Total 5430C - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 345.21
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
04/30/2020 EPAY P.G&E, 249.61
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 249.61
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
04/30/2020 EPAY Comcast 204.35
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 204.35
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
04/15/2020 EPAY Comcast 508.55
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 508.55
54350 - CELLULAR SERVICE
04/20/2020 Epay AT& T Cell Phones 397.78
Total 54550 + CELLULAR SERVICE 397.78
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)
04/29/202¢ 9852865080 Verizon Wireless 50.08
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 50.08
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 2,570.52
58000 - MISCELLANEQUS {(NEW) '
58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
04/30/2020 043020 Amador Family Phyicians 200.00
Total 58450 - CDL/ DOT MED/BKGmd Checks 200.00
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 200.00
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
04/20/2020 32853 Amador County Airport 50.00
04/15/2020 EPAY Smile (Copier) 2x months 1,445,85
04/30/2020 67343914 Smile {Copier) 67.02
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,562.97
Total 53000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,562.97
TOTAL 43,244.49

Page 4



